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PROCEEDTINGS

JUDGE SUSAN D. COLWELL:

Thié is the time and the place set for a
further teiephonic hearing in the métter of Joan
Greene versus Metropolitan Edison Company at Docket

Number C-20029142. I'm Administrative Law Judge Susan

. Colwell, appointed by the Pennsylvania Public

Uraility Commission to preside in this matter.
b4 P
I do have a Court Reporter present, so I

ask that when you speak, yoa. take turns because the

'phone lines will not allow poth vf your words to come
through at the same time. And the Court Reporter can

only take down one of you at a time.

I note for the record that the fizrst

‘haaxing in this matter was held on February 12th,
12004, before Judge Michael Schnierle. He issued an

|initia. Decision dismissing the Complaint on February

25th, 2004. Following exceptions filed by Ms. Greene
and reply exceptions by the Company, the Commission

 remanded the matter to the 0ffice of Administrative

Law Judge for additional proceedings by its Order

issued May 10tn, 2004,
I note that the Complainant had filed

motions on Bpril the 5th, 2304 to which the Company

Sargent’s Court Keporting Service, Inc.
{(f14) S36-£8908
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filed a response. These Motions were prelaiminary

motions and were untimely tiled and have been nmcoted

{by the remand of the Commission. Thes Ceomplainant now
has the opportunity to prove her case. The matter

'will not be decided on preliminary motions.

1 nave, on the line, contacted Joan

Greene at the number she provided on her'Complainant.

And I algo have on the line, Jeffrey Franxlin and his

witnesses for the Metropolitan Edison Company. I can

hear both parties. Mr. Franklin, could you hear Ms.

Lreene?

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE COLWEILL:

Ms. Greene, can you hear Mr. Franklin?

MS. GREEKE:

Very clearly, Your Honor.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Wenderful., During this hearing, both

sides will have the opportunity %o present evidence in

lthe form of sworn testimony or exhibits. And

following the hearing, I will write and issue a
decision, which is appealable to the Commission.

As ycu probably know, it is the

Commigssion’s policy to encourage sett.ements. If you

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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would like the opportunity teo attempt to settle this

matter withecut the formal hearing, 1 can have the

 Zturt Reporter stop transcribing, and I can leave the

| room so you can speak candidly with each other. I

van’t hang up the phone here without cutting both of

you off, but I can leave the rosm and return in five

or ten minutes to check ¢n your progress. Ms. Greene,
are you interested in a settlement?

MS. GREENE:

Mo, Your Honor.

soDCE COLWELL:

Al> right. Then we’ll continue with the
aearing. Ms‘ Greene, you will present your zase
firex. Eince ycu do not have an attorney, I will be
asking you some questions. But please understand, I'm

nel asking as yceur attorney. My job is to develop a

corplete record in the case. My guestions will simply

hezz) me to dO fhat.

Wnen you finish, Mr. Franklin will ask

you some guesticns, and then he will present his
fwitnesses and will ask the witness some guestions.

After he is finished with each witnese, you will have

a4l Gpportunity to ask your questions of the Company’s

‘witness. Do you have any guestions about what I just

topld you, Ms. Greene?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814; 536~89908
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M8, GREENE:

No, ma’am., Your Court Crder said that if
I den’t participate, I may lose the zase.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Thatl'’s courrect.

MS. GREENE:

So 1 sat down and I diafted up six items
over the whole case to present.

JUDGE TOLWELL:

Bl) right.

MS. GREENE:

And I would like to present those. I'm

not used to speaking extemporanecsusly, so I've made

|notes and I would like to folleow them and read themn.

JUDGE COLWELL:

That would be fine.
MS. GREENE:
There are six items and a small wrap up.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay. That's fine. But first, let me

fawear you in. Will you raise your right hend, please?

MS. GREENE:
Yes, ma’'am.

‘JQAN GREENE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWCRN, TESTIFIED

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE COLWELL:

Plcase begin by stating your name and

address for the record.

'A. My name is Joan Greene, 845 Locust Street, Mount

Wolf, Pennsylvania 17347-9505.

JUDGE COLWELL:.

Okay. Continusg with your case.
A. The six items. Number one, T believe that Met-Ed
devised a scheme to defraud me on clectricity

consumption. A, by running my meter reading te a high

| false reading four different times. B, by recharging

twe different times for kilowat:t hours already paid

for.

JJDGE COLW=LL:

Okay. Wait a minute. Give me time to

take some notes; oxay. Can you talk a little more

s.ewly?
5. Honey, 1 can slow down.

JUDGE COLWELL:

That would bhe fine.

A. Number ftwo, =~-=-.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Wait a minate. Let’s go back to B, it

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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was racharge what?
A. Would you like me to read number one again?

JUDGE COLWELL:

I would like that, yesQ
A I believe that Met-Ed devised a scheme to defraud

me on electricity consumption. A, by running my meter

reading to & high false reading four different times.

B, by recharging two different times for kilowatt
hours alreacy paid for. Number two, I believe that
Met-Ed devised a creative off-the~-bocks accounting

system scheme to cover up the fravd when caught by a

teorsumer .  Number three, I believe bLhat Met-Ed

executed those schemes against me as set forth in ny
Petition to the Court and confirmed in my accompanying
five exhibits.

Humber four, now, I petiticn this Ccurt to accept

into evidence my three-page Court Petition, signed and

dated 06 Feb 2004, and all fivekacccmpany;ng exhibits

in order to prove my case of alleged fraud and

corrupt.

411 parties have been in pcssession of these

documents since February 2004. As confirmed receipt
{by the Honcvrable Michael C. Schnrerle, Administrative
| Law Judge, in his initial Decision, datecd 12 Feb 2004,

1at page two.

Sargent’s Cour:t Reporting Service, Inc.
{814 536-8908
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Rumber five, I properly served a copy for all
|parties as follows, through the Honorable Michael C.
'Schnierie[ two ccpies for the Reporter, one copy for
jthe Administrative Léw'Judge, one copy for the
Pregidiry Officer, one copy Zfor Mr. Jeffrey A.
Etankiin, Esquire, attorney for Met-Ed, from:the law
firm of Ryan, Russell, Ogden and Seltzer.

Further, 1 served a copy on Mr. Peter Burg, the
Chief Executive Cfficer of Firrst Energy, which is Met-
Ed’s parent company. To whom T was direa:edkby Met~Ed
headgquarters, and one copy to Mr. Jamcs J. McNaulty;
secretary of the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission. |

FEach party received my three-page Court Petition
and all five accompanying exhibits. To the best of my
ability, everyvody has everything. 1| set forth my
zage 1n minutia in my exhibits. So there’s not too
much méere that I can add.

Finally, 1 will be happy teo forward any further
‘dbcumentaticn you might need, such as my origlnalk
Jmonthly bills. I did not sena them before because T
thad scribbled en them while writing up my case.
However, I again certify that all the entries in my
I Petition, exhibits, exceptions and so forth are taken

directly and verbatim from my original monthly bills.
b G

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
[814) 536-8908
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1 wanﬁ and need from Me:i-Ed a summary of my account
,baséd sclely on those original monthly bills for
Eelecﬁr;city’cmnsumgtian, not cn ~he special bills and
‘not on the rebills. Because Met-Ed nas been carrying
177,11 cn my original monthly kills, which have never
 been explairned for me and I have not yet paid. But I
would Like to pay if I am shown that 1 hqnestly owe

this 5717.11.

I want %o c¢lear up this depressing matter and get

1t ocut of my life. RAlso, Met-Ed never explained the
' $200 payment, which I mailed to Mr. Peter Burg with my
Complaint when Met-Ed tacked a 48-hour shut-off notice

jto my door while not responding toc my complaint

jettrers, T felt that was unfair and I felt Met-Ed was
harassing me for filing the Complaint in writing. My

was received pecause i: was cashed and clearesd my

ks
)
3
<

bark. So I cannot understand how I still owe the

577.11.

But most importantly, I have not been shown in

black and white on my original monthly bills exactly
where Met-Ed credited my account for those six
Zlovercharges, totaling 9,240 kilowatt hours and $837.55

3las shown in Exzhibit Wumber Four. 1l want to see those

specific original monthly bill$f But Met-Ed cannot

show them teo me because Met-Ed used its creative off-~

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servigé, Inc.
(814} 536~8908 '
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the-books accounting to hide them from me, as cleaxrly
‘3h¢wn in my Exﬁibit Number One titled chart money
trail showing Met-Ed’'s falsification of balance due.
And my Ezhibit Number Two, titled chart meter reading
~tiaii showing Met~Bd’s falsification ¢f meter |
| resdings.

So I have no way of verifying how much I owe, or
perhaps Met-Ed owes me. My last item, nunmber six, I
40 not believe the six overcharges weie made by a low=
level meter reader, because he probably would have
been fired after six mistakes on one person’s billing.

I believe the fraud cover up and falsification on my
Jlrecords was a conspiracy from higher up'on‘Mahogany
’Rnad. That is why T dubbed 1t, guote, Tne Bfown
Mahogany theory. The scheme was very cleaver and it
took me a while to figure out. Nct until ! had

rafted up & handwritten chart of the figures on my
brlls did the falsification of the records pop out and
startle me. It was like a bolt of lightning the day I
discovered multiple talsitications on my ¢hartf

I discovered that Met-Ed manipulated the data
| secretively and retraactively wnilekiransferrlng it
frem last menth’s bill te this month's bill. All
‘h:dden. All without telling the customer on its bill

that the adjustments have been made by'Met~Ed,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘814 536-£9808
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In conclusion, I petition this Court to make Met~-

Ed"s creative off-the-books accounting illegal and

make Met-Ed stop and desist using 1t. I petition this

Court to direcct Met-Ed Zo reccrd any and all

adjustments they make into the section of their bill
‘entitled, quote, detailed payments and adjustment
information. Or better yet, a separate and new

‘section entitled, gucte, adjustment information,

setting forth all adiustments in both kilowatit hours
and dollars.

As & customer and consumer, I need to be able to
verify what‘manipulation Methd has dene to the
figures on my previous bill without going through the

.

gyrations have to now. Thank you, Your Honor, for
your time.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Wait. Don’t go anywhere, Ms. Greene.

'That was a nice presentation, but now we go on to the

next part. Mr. Franklin?

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you, Your Honor. Met-2d did no:

jreceive any exhibits for this hearing; however, we did

at the initial hearing receive a package of materials

' from the Administrative Law Judge. They were from Ms.

Greene as she referenced. And there were Exhibits One

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
{814y 536-8908
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through Five, I believe that’s what she was making

reference to duaring her tesc.mony. I just wanted to

‘make it clear that while Met-Ed did not receive any

exhibits for this hearing, we do have copies of those

from a prior hearing. I assume that’s what she’s

referring to; is that correct, Ms. Greena?

5. Yes, Mr. Franklin. And I zssume that you received
those at the hearing on 12 February 20047

ATTORNEY FRANKLIHN:

That’s right.

AL And you were given them by the Honorable Judge

Sehnlierle?

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

That’s right.

{A.  Thank you.

CROSS EXAMINATION

| BY ATTOKNEY FRANKIN:
' D.  Ms. Greene, did you receive a package of documents
from me, dated September 23rd, Frcposed Stipulations

ang Met-Ed Exhibits One through Six?

b, September 23rd?

o, Yes.

A, You mean September 23, 20047
Correct.

No, sir. I've received nothing. How did you send

Sargent’s Cour:t Reporting Service, Inc.
814; 536-89C3




them? By regular mail?

210, Ckay. They were sent Ly overnight to you.

{A.  T'm sorry, did you send them by regular mail?

4 12. MNo, by United Parcel Service, overnight.

A. Sir, 1 was out all day Friday shopping, and when I
V ¢ame heme, there was --- you know how they stick the
gticky notices on the doocr that they attempted
delivery?

o,  Yes.

'A. And they just said it was envelope. Tney did not
tell me who 1t was Zrom or anything e.se. But there
was an attempted delivery bn4kridayfthe —~== what would
‘that nave been —«==- Friday, the 24th.

0. S0 you did not refuse wy mail this time, you just
weren’t available? | ’

A, Yes, Mr. Franklin, that’s true.

'Q‘ You have refused my mail and prior carrespondence
“fﬁm yoa; is that corroct? |

AL On one occasion, yes.

ATTORNEY FRANKLII:

Yéur Honor, it appears that the

' Complainant has not received Met~-Ed’s exhibits. How
would ycu wish to proceed? 1 presume Your Honor has
ﬁhem;

JUDGE COLWELL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Yes, I do. Well, why don’t you explain

to Ms. Greene what they are.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:
Okay.

' BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Q. Ms. Greene, in the package which is pending for

you, is a =--.

A. 1'm sorry. Are vyou talking about the package that

wae tried to deliver?

That’s correct.

2.
1B, Okay. Go anead.
.

The first document included in that package is
antitled, Proposed Stipulations of Metropolitan Edison
Company. It consists of eight questions. These were
the guestions in your Complaint that you Qanted
answéred.

% . You answered those, sir.

A
AQ. Excuse me?
A

v, You answered those for me.

LD, Yes, That’s correct. End it has the answers.

A. And sir, 1 do want to thank you. I appreciated

rthat.

. Thank you. This document is dated February 12th,

20C4. The answers are the same ocnes that you seen

' before, when we were exchanging letters back and forth

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviée, Inc.
{814) 5386-8908 '
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at the hearing.

4. Right.
Q. These are the same answers that you’ve seen. It's

the same questions, the same answers.

A, - Okay.

. Okay?

A‘FVUh#huh {yes}).

. The next document is a one-page dbcument; Met~éd
|kxhibit Number One. That’s ar August €, 2002 ietter

from Brian Lowe c¢f Met-Ed to you. Do you have a copy
of that in your file there?

B It’s filed away sorewhere. That’s with my
grievance. 1 filed a grievance about that to Mr.
Barg.

Q. Right. And this is‘~*%‘

A. And you and I discussed that offhand, you know.
Q. And this is Mr. LQwe’s respoﬂse to you. S0 you
would have a copy of that somewhere there?

A. I don’t have it in frort of me right now, but I

acknowledged it, yes. There was samething‘and I tiled

|a grievance with Mr. Burg about it. Sc there’s

rextended material on it.

G. Okay. And the next one is Met-Ed Exhibit Number
Twe. This is ancther letter from Mr. Lowe to you,

dated Auqust 9th, 2002, regarcing the 4,300 kilowatt

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-~£908 :
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hours. Okay. Do you happen to have a copy of that in
your tile handy?

B . No, I don’t, sir.

[ RO Do you have it somewhere in y6ur file?

L. Because this stuff 1s ¢lder, you know. And the'
information on it was not true and that?s why I wrote
to Mr“Burg and filed the complaint.

o. Okay. I understand your posit;cn4
f,A. I mean, that’s my position, you know.

Q. kight. The next exhibit is Met-Ed Exhibit Number
 Three. This is ankaccadntkstatement icxkyaur account.
"A. Waizx, walit, wait. Number Thise.

Q. Right. Met-Ed Exhibit Numher Three =---,

A. 56 this 1s a summary of my aczount?

> 1 2. This 18 the zows and cclumns with the service to,

the daye, the reading, the type, kilowatt hours, bill

7payment, late charges, due date, payment date, payment

¢ adjustmeﬁts and balance. I sent you previously these
account sltatements. We have gone through a few
different ones. And this is just th=2 most up-tc-date
 €ﬂ}@.

A. You sent me two, sir, which is referenced in my
exhivit, ==~ which one?

Q. Yes, that’'s right. I sent you just earlier

lversions. We just updated s:irnce several months had

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-~£908
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passed. The next one is Me:-Ed Exhibit Number Four,

which 1s a dial card that you sent to Met=-kd.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Excuse me, beth of you. Ms. Greene, you

‘have to wait until he asks the guestion.

A, All right. I'm sorry.

JUDGE COLWELL:

That's okay.
A. I just wanted to say it was Exhibit Number Four.

S0 ahead. But you’re talking about what I'm going to

get?

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

oy That’s correct.

{ A, See, I'm getting confused here.

9.  I'm just going through the deocuments with you =-~--

A. Okavy.

115, ~=~ that we have sent to vou.

a. S50 this 1is a new account summary?

2. Just an updated account summary. Otherwise, it’s

the same as what you had before. BAll the parts are

the same as vou've seen.

A, Now, wait. It's an updated account summary?
P 4

1w, That’s correct. That was number ===,

A. That was the same figures as before?

9. That’s correct. Same figures as before.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814 536-8908
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E. Yeah.

0. Including the repills as you seen before and that
»yﬁu had concerns about. |

A. That’s what I object to, sir.

o, And it shows the $77.11 balance due also, just
like we were taiking about.

|B. Yes. So that’s confirmed.

¢. Yes, that’s Number Three. Number Four, is a meter
ﬁla; card *hat you sent to Met~Ed; and that’s dated 20
| Asgust 2003,

A, GCkay.

‘Q, Met~Ed Exhibiit Number Five, 1s a letter and report
from the District Attorney of the County of York in
response to your Complaint to them, dated December‘26,
12662‘ This is from H. Stanley Rebert.

ﬂ*‘ 1'6:5 .

O, Addressed to you. Did you receive a copy of that,
jma’am?

B Yes, sir.

2510, Ckay. And the attachments that they had to their

yreyort;

‘iﬂ. I didn’t get any attachments. I’wr&te back and
asked for them and never got any attachments.

. Ckay.

A. May I hawve those?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (614) 536~8908
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. Sure. You already wilil. Basically, there is a
letter and a memorandum. And attached to the

fmemsrandum ==«

-

A, Sir? Six, there’s a knocx on my door, and the UPS
said they’d deliver. May I go get 1t?

3. Yes, please.

AL Held on.

SHORT BREBK TAKEN

A. Mr., Franklin?

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

 Q. Yes, Mg, GCroeene?

TR I have this package from Ryan, Russell, Ogdenr and
|Seltzer tn Joan Greene.

R Perfect. If you could oper that up. The final

Met-Ed Exhibit is a one-page document. It’s a meter

test tor the meter for your account.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Your Honor, if we could have those marked

Lo ddentification purposes as described.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yes. You already have them marked, and
the markings are fine.

{Met*Ed?s Exhibits Numbers

One through Six, marked

for identification).

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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ATTORNEY FRAKNKLIN:

Thank you, Ycur Honor. And perhaps we
can give Ms. Greene a moment to review the package?

JUDGE COLWELL:

sSure, no prcblém‘ 1711 tell you what,
:why don’t we just go off the record Zor five minutes.
I'm going to leave the line épen, but T will be
ieaving the roon.

ATTCRNEY FRANKLIN:

Very good. Thank you, Your Honor.
SHOGRT BREAR TAKEN

JUDGE COLWELL:

‘Let's go back on the record right row and
|we can continue where we --- did you have enough time
lto review the Exhibite?

F29 Mo, I dign't, because 1 feel I should have gotten
these before now, not while I’m here at the =--- he
'sheuld have provided these o me earlier. I shouldn’t

e pul wn the spot of having to stand and rip this

ZUlepen and try to read them. I’'ve written down what he

==~ I tried to wricte down here what he has said. But

-

|what I started to say, 1’d be happy to read them and

o

Zifanswer any interrogatories he may have.

{ N

1 ¥ad

JUDGE COLWELL:

Ma’am, the time for interrogatories is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 :
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well past., It’'s time for the hearing. Now, you're

gither ready ---«.

1A, Then why 1s he sending me this package late?

JUJGE COLWELL:

He didn‘t. He sent it last week. HNow,

the poirnt is, are you asking me for a continuance =---

iet me speak.

AL I"'m sorry.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Are you asking me for a continuance?

tdays pricvr to this hearing?

JUDGE COLWEZL:

Mr. Franklin?

ATTORNEY PRANKLIN:

Yesg, Your Honor. Met-Ed sent the

jexhibits in a timely fashion via UPS overnight to the

Complaznant and to Your Henor. Met-Ed cannot centrol

whether the Complainant is there to receive them at

her residence. All Met-BEd zan do is, in a timely

| fashion, send the required materials at the required

time Lo the proper address, which it’s done. Met-Ed

believes that a further cont:nuance in this matter
would be inappropriate, that has already attended one

5lin-perscn hearing, which the Complainant did not

TiA. Yes. And I'm asking why I received this not thrce

Sargent’s Court keporting Service, Tnc.
(814) 536-8908
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attend, is now prepared for this telephonic hearing at

the Conmplaint’s request. Ilt’g time to pursue with the

hearing, Your Honor.

In addition, Met-Ed notes that we went

tharough the variocus exhibits. These are not new
materials to the Complainant. These are materials
that the Complainant has all --- that she’s received

each of these materials previocusly and there’s nothing

'new here to her. She’s had syufficient time Lo review

the materials and should be prepared tc proceed this

morning.
A, You sald they were the same materials, but
updated, sir. I need to look them over. Bnd =-~~ nay

T say scmething, please? The Order says that all

copies must be rececived at least three days before the

hearing. I did not receive these three days before
the hesaring.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Ms. Greene, the Complainant {sic) is not
responsible for whether or not you were there to

receive them. He can only send them in a timely

| fashion.

A, Butl he ===, ‘
JUDGE COLWELL:

Ms. Greene, here’s what we’re going to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service;'Tnc.
(814) 536-8908
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do.

'A. What makes ---.

JUDGE COLWELL:

I'm going to give you five more minutes
to look at these and then we're going to continue.
We’'re off the record.

SHORT BREAK TAKEN

JUDGE COLWELL:

We’re pack on the record, Please

corntinue, Mr. Franklin.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you, Your Honor. Met-Ed calls

31Brian E. Lowe.

JUDGE _COLWELL:

Mr. Lowe, will you raise your right hand,

MR. LOWE:
Yes, ¥Your Honor.

e amde xR e e e S e bk e e gk el ey s eeh e nie s s we s ek e Mam i e e e S Mk Gk i M e e e o Mk v e KR e res e b e

BRIAN E. LOWE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

| AS FOLLOWS:

W i ek S A Wk A WS ) s e e e Gl e e A s v i e e e e ik e e R g W e MR A e S M e s e G e ket e e R ke e e

JUDGE COLWELL:

Tharnk vyou. Go ahead, Mr. Franklin.

DTRECY EXAMINATION

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814 536-8908
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BY ATTORNEY FRANKIN:

. Mr. Lowe, would you state and spell your'name for
the rzcecrd, please?

A My name is Brian, middle initial, E, Lowe, L-0O-W-
. ,

0. And what is your business address?

A. My business address is 280C Pottsvillé Pike,
keading, PA 19512.

EON And by whom are you employed and in what capacity?
& I am employed by Metropolitan Edison Company, a

First Energy Company, as the director of customer

2lservice.

0N And how long have youa kbeen employed by Met-Ed4?
1A, I’ve been emploved by Met-Ed for approximately 34
’y&arsi

3. And how long have you been in your current
lposition, Mr. Lowe?

1A, i‘ve been in my current position as ditector of
customer service for approximately three years.

O, Amﬁ could yosu briefly describe your present job
responsibilities and duties?

A. My current responsibilities are for meter réading,
credit collections and customer service.

Y. And would you briefly describe your educational

background?

Sargent’s Court Reporting fervice, Inc.
{614) 536-8908 '
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i My c¢ducation includes a Bachelor of Science Degree

from Baldwin-Wallace Coliege in Cleveland, Chioc. And

& Master’'s of Business Administration Degree from

{Baldwin~Wallace College in Cleveland, Chio.

Q. And bave you had &n opportunity to review and

| beceme generally familiar with the conplaint that has

been filed against Met-E2d by Ms. Greene?

&, Yes, 1 have.

. And Mr. Lowe, I'd like to direct your attention to

a document from Met-Ed entitled Proposed Stipulations
of Metrepolitan Edison Company. It’s a four-page

document, dated February 12th, 2004. ©Do you nave a

{copy of that documant?

B Yes, T do.

Q. If I were to ask you these same eight gquestions

tnig morning, would your answers be the same?
A Yes, they would.

'Q" Mr. Lowe, 1’d like to direct your attention to
Y ,

what has been marked for identification purposes as
Met-Ed Exhibit Number One.

(Met~-Ed Exhibit Number

Cne marked Zfor

identification}).

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Q. Are you sponsoring this Exhibit for purposes of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
{814} 536-8908
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the hearing this morning?

A,  Yes, I anm.

. And would you briefly describe this Exhibit,

please?

& Exhibit Number One 18 a letter, dated August o,

062 from me, addressed to Ms. Joan Greene.

2
o. And what was this letter regarding?
A

This letter was regarding the complaint that Ms.

Greene wrote to Pete Burg, and my attempts to contact

her to address her complaint.

And when Ms., Creene’s complaint letter was sent to

Q.
' Mr. Burg, why was it directed to your attention?
&,

It Is my responsibility as a director of customer

service to investigate and follow up complaints for

5leustomers relating te billing, colleclion, meter
readiag.
0. And 1n this case, when Met-BEd received a complaint

| from Ms. Greene, did Met-BEd investigate her complaint?
g X ;

A. Yes, we did.

. And is this letter represerntative of that

investigation?
{&. Yes, it is.

Q. Mr. Lowe, 1’d lixe to direct your attention to

what has been marked for identification purposes as

|Met-Ed Exh:bit Number Two.

Sargent’s Court Repartinq Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 '
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(Met-Ed Exhibit Number
Two marked for

identificationy.

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

¢. Are you sponsoring this Ezhibit for purposes of

the hearing this morning?

A, ¥Y¥es, 1 am.

‘Q, Would you briefly describe this exhibit, please?

A This 1ig a second letter that I wrote to Ms. Greene

lin attempt to, again, address the concerns that she

oatlined in a letter to Mr. Pete Burg.

. End did you also attenpt to contact the

i|Complainant by telephone?

AL Yes, T did.

0. And were you successful in those attempts?

AL vNo, I wasynot.

0.  And was that the purpose of the follow-up letter
;thén?

B Yes, it was.

Q. And attached to Met-Ed Exhibift Number Two is a

spreadsheet. Can you describe briefly what that is,

Iplease?
'A. Yes. 1t is a spreadsheet that I personally

developed in an effort to try to answer the guestions

that Ms. Greene had.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(614) 536-8908 '
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. And that was provided to her as an attachment to

your ABugust 9th, 2002 letter; is that correct?

A. Yes, it was.

o, iI7d like to direct your attention 2o what has been

marked for identification purposes as Met-Ed Exhibit

i Numkber Three.

{(Met~Ed Exhibit Number
Three marked for
identification) .

Q. bo you have & copy of that? Are you sponsoring

this Exhibait for the purpcses of this hearing this
mornaing’?
AL Yes, T have a copy, and yes, I am sponsoring it.

Q. And would you please doescribe this exhibit,

please?
A. Yes, this is intended to be a detailed explanation

of the activity tha: happened on Mrs. Greene’s account

from November 27, 2001 through August 2% of 2004.

Q. And could you identify for us those three months

that were in dispute in the Complaint in this matter?

L. Yeg. The three months that werc in dispute were

January, February and March 2002.

Q. And what page are they on the exhibit?

A. They are on the first ~~- page cne of three of

Sargent’'s Zourt Reporting Sezv1ﬁe, Inc.
- (814) £36-~-5808
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Q. And what was the earliest meter reading that was
not in dispute that is reflected on this exhibit?

A. The Decenker 24, 2001 meter reacing was not in

dispute by Mrs. Greene.

1. And what was that meter reading?
A. That meter reading was 447.
0.  And what was the next meter reading that was not

in dispute?

A The next meter reading that was not in disputé was
1{April 23rd, 2002.
1 Q. And what was the meter reading on that date?

A. That meter reading was 556.

0. And was that an actual nr estinated reading?
5|A. The recading or April 23rd, 2022 was an actual

reading. |

19. Bnd was the meter reading on December Z24th, 2001

an actual or estimated reading?

A, The reading of December 24th, 2001 was an actual

meter reading.

Q. How do you calculate the kilowatt hours that were

used petween those two meter reading peints, the 447
and the 5567
A To calculate the kilowatt hours, we would subtract

the current reading of 556 from the previous reading

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
(814) S536-8908
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of December 24th of 447 with the difference being 109.

We would multiple that 1098 times a multiplier of 40 to

come up with the kilowatt hours Mrs. Greene was billed

| between December 24th, 01 and April 23rd, ‘02.

N End what’'s that result?

A 4,350 kileowatt hours.

0. o that weuld be the actual kilowatt hours used

for that entire period?
ta. Yes. That would be the actual kilowatt hours used

from December 24th, 2001 through April 23rd, 2002.

Q. Mr. Lowe, directing your attention again to the

three bills in dispute that you just referenced from

January, February and March of 2002, can you explain

what happened there, please?

>fA. Yes. It is apparent that there was a meter

reading error on January 25th, 2002. That meter

reading erzcr resulted in Mrs. Greene receiving a high
|bitl.

0. And did she receive just one high bill?

A, No. She received three high bills,

10.  BAnd why was that?

A. There was a meter reading error, again, on January
2

5th of 2002, When we read the meter on January 25th,

excuse me, on February 25th, 2002, when the meter

| reader entered the reading at that time, hecause of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘
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tne previocusly wrong reading of January 25th, 2002,
tne meter readers handheld unit would have beesped,
(lindicating that he may have ——- nhe or she may have

read thet meter incerrectly and the meter reader

“lentered & second reading.

The same thing happened on March 25th, 2002. When

Titney read the meter, 1f£f the meter reading taken at

il that time, March 25+h of 2002, was lower than the
‘:§tevzeU$ month’s reading, the meter reading handheld
unyt would have provided an auditable beep; indicating
a pecseible meter raading error and the meter reader
‘would have entered a second meter Leading.k

¢. And did the Complainant bring to Met-Ed’'s

attentiocn “hese high bills and the suspec-ed meter

i reading problem?

\{&
=

[ TR T S X T R
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£

Yez, she did.
Q. Ana did Met-Ed investicate her complaint?
1A, Yes, we investigated her complaint.

And what was the result of that investigation?

. The inveétigatian indicated that the metér
‘f%adings were wrong for January, February’and March.
And asg a result, we rebilled her account for January,
February and March 2002 based on an actual meter
reacding obtained.

Q. And can you direct our attention on Met-Ed Exhibit

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
(B1l4) %36-859908
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| tumber Three where those rebills are indicated?

&, The rekills are indicated aboﬁt mid-way on the
page, indicated by a type of E, referencing an
estimate, showing January 25th, 2002, of 447 as the
meter reading and £ for an estimated code and kilowatt

houre being 1200. The same thing for February 25th,

{2002 and Mareh 25th, 2007.

14, Bur under the kilowatt hours, each of these three

refills, what are the kilowatt hours that were used?

B Yes, These are the estimated kilowatt hours based

ern the actual reading taken to resolve Mrs. Greene’s

-

high bill complaint.

‘Q. And 18 the usge ouf rebills consistent with the

| Commissinn’s regulations and the company’s tarziff fund
;filéd with amd approved by the Cammission, as well das
Met-Ed’s internal pglicies?

’ﬁ, Yes., The method Qsed is consistent with PUC

|approved procedures, as well as Met-Fd's rebilling

procedures.

G End when Met-Fd determined that there was an

iniacearate meter reading, does Met-Ed just ls=ave the

inacecaracy in the account and continde to bBill the

Lustumer dan ingpprop: late amount?

A. No, we do nost. We adjust the meter reading as

wiil as the billing, and we send out an adjusted bill

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(6147 536~89Q08
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te the custonmer.,

.  And that adjusted bill is often called a rebill?

A.  Yes, it is. It is called a rebill.

. End on the face of the bill, does it say rebill?
B. Yes, it does.

¢. And then directing your attenticn again to April
?Br&; 2007, and yeou had stated tne reading was $56 at

trnat taipme; is that correct?

A That is cocrrect.
. mnd was the meter reading, was this an actual or
lestimated meter reading?

A. The meter reading of April 23rd, 2002 was an

actual meter reading.

O And now that there was an accurate meter reading,

do you kelieve that the rebills were correct as

brlled?

L Yes, I de. 1 believe the rebills based on the

actual meter reading were correc:t as billed.

Q. And were the original three bills in dispute

VC@rrect as they wesre pilled?

 |A.  The original bill?

ka Correct.

| A, The January 25th, February 25th and March 25t, 703
(sivy original bills were incorrect.

10. Andg that’s why the rebills were issued; is that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} S536-890% ,
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correet?

(A That is why the rebills were issued, that is

correct.
. And did the complainant pay the criginal three

bills that were incorrect?

a. No, she did not.

o, And if she would have paid the c¢riginal three

bills, what would have happened?

A If Mrs. Greene had paid the original incorrect

|bills, she would have actually had a credit for those

paymenta made and we would have obviously made the
adjustment by giving her & credit for any overpayments
she made on her acaount based on the rebill.

. And after the rebills were issued, did Ms. Greene
pay thogse rebills or subscguent current bills in full?
A, No, she did not.

. Fid she make some payments towards her account and
what were the payments as reflected on Met-Ed Exhibit

Number Three, both prior to and during the contested

period and then after that?
&, Okay. Looking at the record, going back =--.
Q. I'm sorry, which column are you 1aokingkat?

A I"m looking at the payment and adjustment column,

as well as the payment date cclumn. The second from

S{the right ard the third from the right. And :this :s,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14; 536-8908
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again, the billing statement that was provided, which
reflects our records. It shows on February 7th, 20C2,

a payment of $100. It also shows on February 27th,

2002, a payment of $295.83. It shows an adjustment on

LApril SLh of 2002. And there’s & footnote with that

of $679.65. And that is showing thevcgrrected Eills
coavering the period from Cecember 24th, 20C1 through
March 25th, 2002. |

The next payment that we show would be May 3Cth,
200z, fcr $6€5.29, which wculd have been‘the May 22nd,

2002 p1ll only. We show the nex: payment being July

12nd, 2002, which would have been the June 22nd, 2002
|billing only. And then we show on July 29th, 2002, a

|payment of $200 towards the unpaid balance.

Q. And directing your attention to page two of Met~Ed

| Exhibit Number Three, with respect to ~--- on the left-
‘hand side, service to, date of September 23rxrd, 2003,

there was an estimated bill and a reading cf 999 that

the Complairant had addressed in her testimony. Can
you explain for us what happened here and specifically

reference the exhibit, please?

|la. Yes. We had a relatively bad storm arcund this

date 11 2002, And as a resud.t, we were unable to read

the meter. However, Mrs. Greens provided us with a

dial card with, what we ronsider a customer provided

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
’ (814) 536-890B :
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reading. Considering that that customer provided
reading Mrs. Greene provided, =-~--.

¢. Excuse me, Mr. Lowe. If I could interzrup: for a

moment. I direct your attention to Met-Ed Exhibit

Number Four.

(Met-Ed Exhibit Humber
Four marked for
‘identificationy.

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

O,  Are you sponsoring this Exhibit for purposes of
the hearing this morning?
A, Yes, I am.

O And can ycu describe this Exhibit, please?

{A. Yes. This is a copy of a dial card that has a

customer provided reading. The reading, again, was

provided by Mrs. --- we believe, Mrs. Greene.

2. 1'm sorry. Go ahead and continue tc¢ provide the

explanation with respect to the,SeptembeerBrd, 2003

estimate, please?

J1A. Gkay. Loocking at that dial card that NMrs. Greene

revided, she indicated that she obtained a reading on

2l August 20th, 2003. However, the billing date was
August 23rd, 2003, Eer reading provided of 993 on

August Z0th, 2003 was before the actual billing date.

0 based on the customer provided reading, we took

Sargent’s Court Rkeporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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that and added, or added the additional t:me to bring
it up fromkSeptember 20tk {sic) to September 23rd
{sic), and that’s why we have a difference of six or
99% versus her providcd’r&ading of 993,

. Rnﬁ -

May I ask ===-7

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

After we're doneg . -=--,

MRS. GREENE:

But I711 never remember all this. I
dor’t believe I gent in that dial card, and I'd like
”2&0 have a coepy of that, please. The one that says =--
he said T had sent 1n one for 993. T do not believe

that’s true. Please send me a copy.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:
You do. Met~Ed Exhibit MNumber Four in
| your package, Ms. Greene. May I continue, Your Honcr?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yes, go ahead.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

,Q.' Mr. Lowe, with respect to the estimated reason,

twhat did Met-Ed determine as far as the accuracy of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
(814 536-8908
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L tnat estimated reading?

A. We determined that that estimated reading was
anovther high reading. 1In other werds,’the biliing was
incorrect again,

0. And what did Met~Ed when it's detérmined that

there .s an improper estimated meter read here?

A We obtained an actual reading and rebilled the

account for ~-- the nex:t line you’ll see on that,

jindicated as rebill, September’23rd“‘We rebilled that
with a reading of 90% for 440 kilowatt hours versus

jthe reading of 9389 and 4,200 kilowatt houré.

9. And did Met-Ed prowvide a credit again for the

incorrectly estimated September 23rd, 2003 amcunt?

A,  Yes, we did. The September 23rd, 2C03 amount for

4,200 kilowatt hours equated to $361.03., We canceled

the $361.03 off of her account and rebilled her for

1 $42.88 for that same period.

9. And that’s reflected on Met-BEd Exhikit Number

Three?

A, Yes, it is.

. Bnd what was the rext actual meter reading that
Yet-Ed rececived? |

A Thé next actual reading that Met-gd received was

October 24th, 2003.

g, And what was that meter reéding as reflected on

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sérvice, Inc.
: {8143 536-6908
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this Exhibit?
2la. Meﬁer reading ot Y17 for 480 kilowatt hours,
§47.25.
Q. Bnd Mr. Lowe, do you believe that :thke rebill
amount was correct? ‘

1A, Yes, 1 do believe the rebill amcunt for %/23/03

Tiwas correct.

]
[

p DS N
W N

A%
(S 2B~ 2

Q; And Mr. Lowe, dﬁrecting your attention to the
balance due column of this Exhibit, can you explain
the $77.11 that repéat@dly shows throughout this
Exhibit, where that comes from as the Complainant
referenced earlier in her testimony?

B, Yes. The $77.11 balance due is a result of taking
in nonsideration all the billings to Mrs. Greene with
the corrected billing, giving her credit for the
f:payments she made anc the unpaid balance would be that

£77.11 figure.

reene cwes Met-Ed $77.11 for current electric service

. And Mr. Lowe, is 1t your testimecny then that Mrs.
hat nhas been rendered in addition to whatever current

g
G
t
bills are still pending

I, Yes. As of this August 25th,’2004 statement, our
records show that her account balance is $§77.11.

. Bur there may be a curren:t bill that could be

issued at any t“ime ---~

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~890C8




A, Correct.

Q. ~==~ that wou.c be addec to that?

A. Correct.

0. And Mr. Lowe, is Met-~Ed currently assessing late
payment charges on that $77..1 that is digputed?

A. No, we are not.

MRS. GREENE:

I'm svrry, I didn’t hear that.
&, I said no, we are not,.

MRS. GREFENE:

But what’s the guesticn?

ATTORNEY FRAWKLIN:

Met-Ed is not assessing late pavaent
charges on that $§77.11.

MRS . GREENE:

Ckay. Thank you, sir.

|BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:
¢. Mr. Lowe, I'm going to direct your attertion to
what has been marked for identifcation purpouses as
Met-Ed Exhibit Number Five. |

{Met~Ed Exhibit Number

Five marked for

identification).

BY BTTORNEY FRANKLIN:

47F B Are you sponsoring this Exhibit?

Sargent’s Courr Reporting Service, Inc.
(8141 536-8908
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AL Yes, I am.

G- And would you briefly describe this Exhibit,

please?

AL This Exhibit Number Five is a cepy of a letter

tuat I received from the Commonwealth ¢f Pennsylvania

>

a8 a result of a complaint that Mrs. Greene wrote to

the District Attcrney.
¢. And what was the conclusion of the District

Artorney’s investigation?

1A, The conciusion based on nmy reading of this letter,
'is that the overcharges were merely a mistake and have

been rectified by Met-Ed. And that there does not

seem to be a pattern of overcharging as Mrs. Greene

jindicdated,
O And are you paraphrasing from a portion of that
| Exhibitc?

[A. Yes, I am. From the last paragraph on the first

pange, near the bettom, I am paraphrasing from that
portion of this letter.

. Are you referring to the first page of the

memorangum, second page in the Exhibit®

Pig I'm sorry, yes, 1 am.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you, Mr. Lowe. Yourkﬁonor, Mr.

Lowe is available for any questions you may have or

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
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russ Examination.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Thark you. Mg. Greene, do you have any

|gquestions fer Mr. Lowe?

MKS. GREENE:

1 was not able o follow this because I

lgot a whole jumble in front of me that was dumped on
‘me the last minute here. And I would like to address
them when . get a copy of tne transciipt, so I can

|compare them to the documents. In goinq through his

testimony, when he brings up =--- the only thing that

really strikes me 1s when he brings up tne 999
reading. I believe it was September ~-- and he said I

sent him a dial card. I know that that wasn’t =---. as

{far as the reading and rise in the meter readings,

that was ten fold what the rise was in August. And I

 have RAugust laid out in the Complaint. And
unfortunately, I'm disqualified -~~ compromised here
because 1 was not able to have that i1n front of me

because 1 didn’t have it, their exhibits.

- JUDGE COQLWELL:

Ma’am, if you would like Mr. Green (sic)

to explain this section again, I'm sure he would be

 happy to do that.

MRS . GREENE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I cannot do that at this moment, because
I don’t have my documents 1in ftront ¢f me because I was
| served this three days before this hearing, and T
object. But I would like to respond. I would like to
ask you, do I automatically get a transcraipt of this
hearing?

JUDGE COLWELL:

No, you do not. You have Lo pay for it.

MRS. GREENE:

Gh, okay. Can 1 get cne?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yeu an get cne. After the hearing, you
can arrange with our Court Reporter here, and she will

work that out with vyou.

MRS . GREENE;

Ckay. And she will give ne the address?
Because 1 feel there are inaccuracies here, and I
would like to address them. ABnd I can refer you to
lgrievances that I nhad filed on ail these things, and
there’s go much paperwork. My side has already been
laid out, but there’s é@ much paperwork at this last
Zim.nute, I cannot pull these things’fcrward.‘ S¢ I
would like the opportunity to do that.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Your Honor, Met-Ed would object to any

Sargent's Court,Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-~8908
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further factual testimony following the close of the
record today.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Mg. Greene, Mr., Franklin is correct. You
were gaven oppurtunities Lo prepdare your case long in
ladvance. Now, ycu have rigat here ---.

MRS. GREENFE:

But I nesver ~=--.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Ma'am, ===~

MRBS. GREENE:

Your Honor, ==--.

JUDGE COLWELL:

===~ I'm talking. We have Mr. Lowe right

“5there who has just testified. He is available for you

to ask guestions to c¢cn the record, right now. Do you
have any gquest.rns for Mr. Lowe?

MRE. GRFEENFE:

No. Because unfortunately, I have not
peen able to look at the many pages document here and
I'm very disadvantaged, ma’am.

JUDGE COLWELL:

I understand your point of view, ma'am;
| however, ===,

MRE. GREENE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Iac.
(814) 536-8908
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And I make a motion that you discharge
‘thelr exhibits here because they did not timely serve

them on me three days ahead of taime.

JUDGE COLWELL:
Denied. |

MRS. GREENE:

That’s the end of mine.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Thank you. Now, Mr. Lowe, I believe that
Ms. Greene would like for you to explain once again
what happened when we have 399 reédiﬁg, which on my
page occurs on 9/23/03.
A. The meter readings, Your Henor, Mrs. Greene,
Drogresses. |
CRCSE EXAMINATION

BY MRS. GREENE:

2. What was the Auqust reading, sir?
A. The meter reading on August 22nrnd, 2003 was 984.
hgain, on Scptember 23rd, ---~.

0. S¢o that’s 100 junp; right? It comes up to 42 some

{ odd kilowatt hours?

B. Yes, Mrs. Greene.
Q. That’s a tremendous jump. That’s why I filed a

grievance. And of course, the charges were

sl tremendous.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814; 536-8808
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A. Ckay. If I may contincve, Mrs. Greerne. On
September 2003, we did not read your meter because we

were restoring the services of our customers as a

| result of the extensive storn damage at that time.
However, we received from you on August 25th, 2003, as

indicated on Met-Ed Exhibit Number Four, a dial card

with a reading that you provided. O©n that dial cazd,

you indicated that you obtained that reading on August

Z20th, 2003. We took that réading of 993 and advanced
1t to accommodate the additional days in the billing

periocd —--.

Q. I understand that, sir. I'm jusl saying I’'m not
; ; ] Y

sure that I torwarded that.

MRS. GREENE:

So we’re not going to iron th:is out now
because I can’t go through this packet of documents

cold turkey. But I would like to get with the

Reporter and get a copy of all your testimohy, and
'then I would like te send you some questiens‘so we can

' work this out.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Ma'’am, that’s not the way it works.

MRS . GREENE:

Oh, I'm sorry.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(€14) 536-86908 R
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That’s okay. I'm happy to explain the
_pzbcadure 0 you. But once you get this point, this
,is the hearing. This is your chance t¢ ask all your‘
guestions. When this hearing ---.

MRS. GREENE:

Well, I'm --=.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Excuse me, ma’am. Please allow me to
izinish‘ The Court Repofter cah cn1y get one person
‘5peaking at a time, and that would be me.

| Now, when the hearing iz over, your
:cypuxtunity to get information through this formal
‘proceeding iskover. What ysu can d@ 1s, I can give
you an cpportunity to file a Memorandunr of Law
afterwards, where you try té convince me agaiﬁ that

you are correct and tell me why. And Mr. Franklin

lalgo has the oppertunity to do the same thing. But

that’s it. We don‘t take additional testimony or
additional evidence after this record is ddne today.
1f ycu have something else that you want
o talk to the company about, you can do that separate
from this proccading" Now, you may spe@k;

MRS . GREENE:

May I ask for information on this

s Memorandum of Law since I'm not allowed to correct

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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this information in which was thrown at me. I
shouldn’t nave even answered the dcor.

JUDGE COLWELL:

It weuldn’t have mattered, ma’am.
Because you had the opportunity to get these and they
were ===,

MRS, GREENE:

Ne, I didn’t. I didn’t get them until
today.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Excuse me, I'm not arguing with you.

This is the way I seze il. You had an opportunity,

|wnether or not ycu had them in hand is not the fault
{of the company here, And the company has a right to

15

see thig to an end as well.  Now, we want this to be
correct, as correct as possible.  &And iva thought in
any way that going forward today wduld disadvantage
you, we would not do it. However, all of the
vpr@cednral niceties have been followed here.

You are not at a disadvantage. You did

|have copiles of everything except the most recent dates

jon the Met-Ed account statement. You know what those

are, Lhey’'re not even at issue here. So what we’re
doing is listening to what you have to say and

listening to how the company believes things happened

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8§14) 536-89503
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and then it will be submitted tco me for my opinion of
what happened. Kow, to that end, do you nave anymore
lauestions for Mr. Lowe?

MRS. GREENE:

I would like to make dne last statement.
I de¢ not want to talk to Mr. Lowe now because I hadn't
been able Lo read these updated ~-- as Mr. Franklin
sa.¢, these updated Exhibits, which I just received.
Buit I would like to make cne statement.

JUDGE _COLWELL:

Ma’amr, 1711 tell you what.

MKS. GREENE:

Please, ===,

JUDGE COLWELL:

Mr. Franklin has an additional witness.
And at the end of that time is the appropriate time
fsr statements to be made. Sc let’s have him give us
cne more witness, and then you can tell me whatever
you'd like and I won't interrupt you. Hdw about that?
Mr. Franklin, please continue,

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you, Ymur Honor. Metropolitan-
 Edison Company calls Robert Stout.

JUIGE COLWELL:

Mr. Stout, will yocu raise your right

Sargent’s Court keporting Service, Inc.
(614) 536-£908




Fod

o

Jonik

ook
3

R N % 2% 3
o> {ak B o

=y
P

 hand, please?

ROBERT M. STCUT, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE COLWELL:

Tharnk you. Go ahead, Mr. Franklin.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you, Your Henor.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTOKNEY FRANKLIN:

Q. Mr. Stout, would ycu StaLe and spell your name for
the record, please?

Y My name .s Ropbert M. Stout. That is spelled
§eT-0-U-T. |

G, And what 1s your business address?

A. My business address is 2800 Pottsville Pike,
Reading, Pennsyivania 19512,

. And by whom are you employed and in what capacity?
VAL I"m employed by Metropolitan-Edison Company.

Q. And what is your title?

A I am the panager of meter services for Met-Ed.

Q. And how lZong have you been enployed by Met-Ed?

A, I1've been employed for 21 years.

£ With Metrepolitan-Edison Company?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) £36-8908
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1A That 1s correct.

Q. And would you briefly cescribe your present job

responsibilities and duties?
B I"m responsible for ail aspects of the electrical

meter reading within the Met-FEd organization, with the

excepticn of the areas that Mr. Lowe is responsible

for.

Q.  And would you briefly describe your educational

‘background, please?

A. I have a Bachelor’s of Science Legree in

Electr.cal Engineering from Wagner University.
. and hLave you had an opportunity, to become
3jgenera.ly familiar with the Cemplaint that has been

filed against Met~Ed by Ms. Greene?

A Yos, 1 have.

' Mr. Stout, are you sponsoring what has been marked
for identification purpeoses as Met-Ed Exhibit Number

'3ix for this hearing this morning?

(Met-Ed Exhibit Number
Six marked for

identification).

A That 18 correct.

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

. And would you briefly describe Met-Ed Exhibit

Number 8Six, please?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-£508
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A, Met~Ed Exhibit Number Six is a record of an

electrical kilowatt hour meter test conducted on the

meter that serves Joan Greene at B4% Lecust Street,

Mount $Welf, PA.

. And this is the electric service account of the

Cﬂmplainant?

A Yes.,

MRS . GREENE:

I’m sorry, I'm not hearing this.

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIMN:

1o, If you could speak up, please. .

MRS. GHREENE:

Yes. I'm sorry, please speak up.
. I'm sorry.

BY ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

G. Is this the electric service meter that serves the

Complainant, Mr. Stout?

o Yes, it is.

G. And what were the results of the meter test?

A The results of the meter test indicate that the
{meter tested with a weighted average of 99.86 percent.

Q. And is that i1n compliance with the Commissions

regulations?

k., Yes i1t iIs.

31 G And based on this meter test, Mr. Stout, do you

Sargent’s Court keporting Service, Inc.
(€14 536-8908
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helieve that tne Complainant’s meter 1s functioning
fnormaliy and registering the kilowatt hours usage in

‘accordance with the Commissior regulations and

accurately?

Yes, it is.

A.
O, Thank you, Mr. Stout.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Mr. Stout is available for any guestions
you may have, Your Honor, or Cross Examination.

MRS. GREENF:

No Cross Examination becausce of I'm not
prepared,

JUDGE_COLWELL:

Mr. Stout, help me out here. Whénvdid

you do the test on the meter?

A four Honor, this test was conducted on September

11th of 1998.

JUDGE COLWELL:

So there’s nothing more recent than that?
A. No, Your Honor.

JUDGE COLWERLL:

Okay .

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Just a couple of follow up, Your Honor?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536-8908
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Sure.,

KEDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY _ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Q. Mr. Stout, how often does Met~Ed typically test,

vr when does Met-Ed typically test residential

kilowatt hour meters?

A. The partirular model of meter that is on the
premise of the Complainant is in a form that is tested

every 16 years by the requiremen<s within the Public

jUzility Commissicn.

1Q. Thank you, Mr. Stout.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Your Honor, Met-Ed --- if there’s nothing

farther, Met-Ed wnuid move for the adnission of Met-Ed

|Exhibits One through Six.

MKS. GREENE:

I’m sorry, I cannct urderstand. You're

speaking low.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

This 1is Jeff Franklin. I just move for
the admission of Met~Ed Exhibits One through Six.

JODGE COLWELL:

Ms. Greene, you have an opportunity to

obvect to any of these Exhibits.

MRS. GREENE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servicé,,Inai
(B14) 536-8908 ‘ '
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I object strenucusly, because I just

recerved some of them, what, five minutes ago?

JIDGE COLWELL:

Okay. Your objections ére overruled, and
‘they are admitted. Now, let’s talk about your
{exhibits., We have =-~- I want to make sure they’'re
properly identified and admitted to the record. Let
me see where 1 put them.  Okay.

The first tning we have, Ms.*Greene,:is a
cover letter that you do not have marked as an
exhibit., Do you want that to be admitted to4the
recerd? |

MRS. GREENE:

Now, what are we taixing about? What’s
|5 1tne date?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yoar exhibits. I do not have a date on
the first letter. It’s 6th of February, 2004 on the
bottom of the second page.

MES. GREENE:

To the Honorable Michael C. Schnierle?

JUDGE COLWELL:

That’s correct.

MRS. GREENE:

Yes. That’s my Petition to the Court.

fargent’s Court Keporting Service, Inc..
{(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE COLWELL:

bo you want that t¢ be adnmitted?

MRS . GREENE:

Yes, 1 enterad that earlicer.

JUDGE COLWELT -

Then we’re going to have tc¢ mark it.

MES. GREENE:

Oh, ckay.
ATTORNEY PRANKLIN:

Yoar Hoenor?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yey,

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Met-kd would object <o the letter being
admibttee as an exhibit. It appears to be essentially
t&stimony which she reiterated from today and had the
opportunity to testify today.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yes, she did. Ancd since Lt was testified
to, 1 think we will admit it and we’iQ taxkxe 1t for the
value that it offers us. It will be admitted as
"ZC@mplainant Ezhibit Number Six.

(Complairant Exhibit Number
Six marked for

identification}.
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JUDGE CTOLWELL:

All right.

MRS. GREENE:

and that’s the three~-page document to the
Honorable Judge Schnierle?

JUDGE COIWELL:

I only have two pages, ma’amn.

MRS. GREENE:

There’'s a third page, that’s an index.

JUNGE COLWELL:

Okay. All right. Then we start your

Exhibit HNumber One, which says chart-meney trial

3i{showing Met-Ed's falsificatior of balance due.

MRS. GREENE:

Just a second, I’'m trying to find
;everything here. Exhibit Number One, go ahead.
| (Complainant Exhibit Number
One marked for
identification}.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay. Are you going to object to any of

tthaese, My, Franklin?

ATTORNEZY FRANKLIN:

The only two to the extent that there'’s

legal conclusions here, Your Honor; otherwise, Met-Ed

Saxrgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908
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has no objections.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay. Then we’ll just identify them.
Exhibit Number Two --=.

MRS. GREENE:

Wait. Exhipit Number Cne was what?

JUDGE COLWELL:

It’s your chart, money trial showing Met-
Ed’e falsificaticn of bailance due.

MRS. GREENE:

Okay. Exhibit what number?

JUDGE COLWELL:

That 1s ~-- 1it’s a cover sheet and you

|have two pages.

MRS. GREENE:

Right.

JUDGE ZOLWELL:

Now, FExhibit Number Two, chart ~ meter
jreading trial shcewing Met-Ed’s falsification of ---.

MKS. GREENE:

But wait. I'm sorry. I'm missing ---.
My Exhibit Numper One tne money trial showing Met-Ed’s

falsification of balance due, what Court Exhibit is

L fit?

JUDGE _COLWELL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Well, we're using your markings, ma’am.

8o it’s Exhibit Number 2ne.

MRS. GREENE:

But you told me the other one was Number

;{fné‘

JUDGE COLWELL:

No, no. I told you that your cover

letter will be Complainant Exhibit Number Six. This

| one 1s your Exhibit Humber One.

MRS. GREENE:
Oh, I'm sorry. I'm so sorry.

JUDGE COLWELL:

N¢, thas'’s okay. I"m happy to explain.

MR3. GREENE:

I'm just very confused. I got it. Now,

11 got you. Ckay. Exhibit Number Cne.

JUDGE COLWELL:

I theught it would be eas:ier <o use your

markings.

MRS. GREENE:
Very good.

JUDGE COLWELL:

So we’ll use your -=-- Exhibit Number One
is a cover sheet and two pages.

MRS. GREENE:

Sargen='s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(614) Et£36-8908 '
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Right.
JUDGE COLWELL:

Your Exhibit Number Two, the meter
read;ﬁg trial’showing Met—Ed‘s,falsificatianigf meter
|readings is akccver sheet and Qné page.
| (Complainant Exhibit Number
Two marked for

identification).

WG wd

MRS. GREENE:

Yes, ma’am.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Your Exhilbit Number Three, monthly
payments showing timely electrigity'ccnsumption
payments hy Joan Greene 15 a caver sheet and one page.

(Complatnant Exhibit Number

Three marked for

identification).

MRS. GREENE:

Yes, ma’am.

JUDGE COLWELL:

“Your Exhibit Number Four, status letter
to the secretary Pennsylvania Public Util:tyf
fCommission, 8 December, 2003, a cover sheet and one,
two, three, four pages.

(Complainant Exhibit Numbex

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
(814 536~8908
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Four marked for
identitircatrion).

MRS. GREENE:

Now, wait. Is this Exhibkit Number Three?

JUDGE COLWELL:
Number Four, ma’am.

MRS. GREENE:

Oh, my Exhibit Number Four, okay.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yes.

MRS. GOREENE:

Okay. I got a cover sheet and one, two,

i%ithree, four pages.

a3

Jrok

%41

Fy

By

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay. Now, we have your Exhibit Number
Five.

{Complainant Exhibit Number

Five marked for

identificat_ on}.

MRS, GREENE:

And that is addressed to the secretary of |
*lthe PPUC.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yes, it is.

MRE. GREENE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Ckay. 50 that’s Court Number Four?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Complainant’s Exhibit Number Fgour.

11 That’'s to diff&rémtiate'fram the Met-Ed’s exhibit
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nunbers.  Okay? You c¢an use Cmmpiainaht cr you can
'use Greene if it’s easier for you. You have a set of
exhibits, Mr. Franklin has a set of exhinits. I have
the same numbers, but different introductory names.

MRS, GREENE:

Oh, I see.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay?
MRS. GREENE:

811 right. Thank yﬁu. 

JUDGE COLWELL:

Sure. Your Exhibit NumberkFive is the
formal complaint letter to Mr. Peter Barg, Chief
Executive Officer, First Energy, 5 November, 2003. I
jhave the cover sheet and three pages.

MRS. GREENE:

Yes, ma’am.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Is that the total of your exhibits?
MRS. GREENE:

So that’s Court Exhibit Number Five for

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
- {814 536-8908
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Greene?

JUDGE COLWELL:

That’s the Complainant Exhibit Number
Five.

MRS . GREENE:

Okay, ma’am. Thank yeu very much.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay. Do you want your official
Com?iaint to be admitted into the record as weil?

MRS. GREENE:

Yes, I want both of them. The original
one 1 wrbte, and cffhand, I forget the date because I
dor.’t have that in front of me. |

JUDGE COLWELL:

Okavy. Let’s see. I have a Complaint
from you that’s dated as being received in thé
Secretary’s Borougn on December the Zétﬁ, 2002, which
is failrly lengthy. We've got numerous attaéhments}‘
Mr. Franklin, do you have any @bje¢tion tayadmitting
that into the record?

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

No, Your Hongr. Az long as Met-ﬁd’s
Answer there is also entered into Lhe record.

- JUDGE COLWELL:

Okay. We're going to mark the Complaint,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Iac.
{814 536-8908
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|the Complainant’s Exhibit Number Seven.

{Complaint Exhibit Number
Seven marked for
identification}.

JUDGE COLWELL:

And Met-Ed’s Answer.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:
And Proposed Stipulations, Your Horor.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Do you want to mark those separately?

ATTORMNEY FRANKLIN:
Sure. Met-Ed’s Exhibit --- whatever
nunbker you’re on, seven or eight?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Met -Ed Exhibit -  how many did you give

ATTOKRNEY FRANKLIN:

"We’re up to six previocusly, Your Honor.

 The Answer, that could be Seven, and Proposed

' Stipulationg, Eight?

{Met-Ed Exhibit Numbers
Seven and Eight marked for
identification).

JURGE _COLWELL:

Okay. All right. Then =-=~.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tnc.
{814y 536-8908
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MRS . GREENE:

Is it my turn?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Sure.

MRS. GREENE:

Okay. I wrote an original Complaint to

the PPUL we-

JUDGE COLWELL:

Yes,

MRS. GREENE:

~-- dated 96 October '02. It was

received on 1% Cctober (2. And I referenced this in

excepticen number eight in my exceptions. I would like
|that --~ that’s the very first one I wrote to the

|Commission.

JUDGE COLWZLL:
Okay. Your exceptions and the
attachments to it are already in the record.

MRS. GREENE:

I especially want that letter attached.

JUDGE _COLWELL:

Yes. If it’s attached to your
exveplions, 1t’s in the record.

MRS. GREENE:

‘T don’t think T attached it. I figured

uargpnt s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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68 |
the Commission would have it, because it was my very
first :nitial appeal to them.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Well, it’s a very kind assunption for

-

‘ymu, ma’am, but it’s not necessarily true.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Your Horncr, Met~Ed would object to the
linclusion of any further documents than the already
i sabstantial materials we have in the record that
haven’t otherwise been discussed with testimony in the
héarinq today.

JUDGE COLWELL:

I believe that the record, as we have

14 }lestabl . shed it today, is more than sufficient, Ms.

N y P B2
s L V]

i ¥

Greeno.

MES. GREENE:

OCkay, Your Honor.

JUIGE COLWELL:

All right. Then all of the Exhibits are
|hereby admitted. I will take them for the value that
they sffer. Ms. Greene, woul.d vou have a final
statement for me? |

MRS. GREENE:

¥es, I have ohe.

JUDGE COLWELL:

'Sarg@nt’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
’(814) 536-8908
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- Go ahead.

MRS, GREENE:

But first, T want to thank you for being
very patient with me. Of course, I‘m very nervous.

JUDGE COLWELL:

It’s just my job, ma’am.

MRS . GREENE:

And further, I'd like to really thank you
| for bringing me up to the z1lst century. I was a legal
lsecretary mest of my career, and 1 léved it. But that
was many ycargs ago. Ana I didn’t know that I could
nhave a telephonic court appearance. . 50 I apologize
for nout asking fcr that back in December. BAnd 1 thank
yau for bringing me up'ta date. And I would like to
make one last statement, which you told me earlier I

could say at the end.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Go ahead.

MR5. GREENE:

Is this the end?

JUDGE COLWELL:

This is the ond.

MKS. GREENE:

Okay. The letter from the PUC, dated

July 22, 2004, it says a Telephone Hearing on

Sargent’s Court keporting Service, Inc.
(&€14; 536-8908
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Eemand/Judge Change Notice. 1t says on page twc,
gquote, 1f you have any hearing exhibits to which
you’ll refer during the hearing, three copies must he

sent te the Administrative Law Judge and one copy each

must be sent to every other party. All copies,

underlined, must be received at least three days,

underiined, before the hearing.
I did not receive them. I just received

them a few minutes age, and I object to their

exhabits. I might not object to them cnce I lock at

' tnem, but Mr. Franklin said these were updated. And I

had not had a chance Lo look at =hem. &And I think

{that’s unfair, Your Eonor.

And T'm pleased t¢ have met with you.

And 1 thank you for your patience and for being so
jgenerous with me. And also, to Mr. Franklin, 1'd like
Jto say that I nave enjoyed talking to him, and to Carl

 Engleman (phonetic}; And that I hope that we can iron

this out.

And if he ~-~ 1721 tell you what I'm

‘goinq te do. I'm going to go ahead and send the

$77.11. I don't understand, just like I said in my

opening statement. I don’t understand it, buz in ~---

'this‘is really bothering me. It’s destroying my

quslity of life. So I'm going to pay that $77.11 and

Sargent’s Court keporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ~




hope that they agree that this has been rolling

 forward every month because I didn’t understand it. I

paid each month for the electricity consumption, on

time, in fact, before time. But that $77.11 has been

rolling forward. So in order to get it out of my

life, I will, Your Henor, pay that $77.11 with my next

kill. Thank you very much.

JUDGE COLWELL:
Okay, Ms. Greene. On behalf o¢f the

Commission, we are here to serve and we hope that ycu

lare satisfied with the service you have received here.

1Thaenk you for doing such a fine job of presenting your

case. Now, let’s give Mr. Franklin a chance to make a

statement.

ATTORNEY FRANKLIN:

Thank you. Met-Ed has nothing further.

Thank you, Ms. Greene and thank ycu, Your Honor.

JUDGE COLWELL:

21l right. Then, if there’s‘nothing

MRS. GREENE:

Yes. I would like to thank the

Commission very, very much. Everybody has beer so

lhelpful from Mr. McNulty on down. And I appreciate

the Court and they’ve explained things to me as a

Sargent’s Ccurt Reporting Sérviﬁe; Inc.
1814y 536-8908 '
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layperson that I don’t understand. And I “ust want to

thank you all very, very much. I think you’'ve done a

|wunderful job.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Thank you, ma’amnm, I do nave one more

guestion. And I indicated sarlier that you do have an

opportunity to file a legal memo if you so choose.

MRS. GREENE:

Yes.

JUDGE COLWELL:

Do you wish to do that?

MRS. GREENE:

Yes, I do.

JUDGE COLWELL:

All right. Then we’ll make it so that

your legael memo or brief, you can call it, whichever

you please, it will be accepied and will be due 30

days after the receipt of the transcript. I will send

out a notice when I receive the transcript so you know

‘wnen that will be. Okay?

MRS. GREENE:

Okay. And will the Reporter get on and

give me her name and address and how nuch it will cost

.

jme so I can get it to her?

JUDGE COLWELL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ {814) 536-8908
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She will do that, vyes.

MRS, GREENE:

Ch, I would really agpreciate that.

JUDGE COLWELL:

E

Okay. Well, we’ll’go cff the record and

ther. she can talk to you.

MES. GREENE:

Thank you so much.

JUDGE COLWELL:
Thank you. Bye, bye.

JUDGE COLWELL:

We’re off the record.
* ok ok ok ok Kk ok %

HEARTNG CONCLUDED AT 11:30 A.M.

Ed oo ek ke kR

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
~ {8614) £36-8908
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« "+ FALSIFICATION BY MET.ED DF JOAN GREENE'S ORIGINAL MONTHLY BtLL%R ELECTRICITY CONSUMPTION

1 Met-Ed talslfies the “Last Months R mg" on the current bill to cover up their high false kWhs billed. Met-Ed hides thelr
falsification on the Brown Mahogany between two original monthly bills where the Consumer and Forenslc Accountant can-
not see the data, Note diagonals which indlcate where Met-Ed hid thelr amount of reductions In kWhs — after recelpt of my
- complalnts on high fraudulent meter readings: see “5520" and “4200” rectangles. The high false “3180” Is a second charge
for December’s “655 - 892" meter reading of 1,480 kWhs already pald for. The 480" Is a second charge for 80 kWhs from
| “90% - 907" already pald for. Met-Ed made the diagonal adjustments but failed to record them In their “Detail Adjustment”
section ofi original monthly bills for Consumer and Forensic Accountant to see. Also, note how the amount of meter rise in
| ellipses I8 disproportional to the other months in that year. This frauduient meter rise shows up vividly on the Usage Com-
parison chart as a Sore Thumb until Met-Ed wipes it off the chart to hide their scam—another falsification of my records,

Days Last This Points Multiply Total
| in Months Months by which by 40 = Met-Ed
| Billing Read- Read- Meter kWh Charges

iﬂ B Pariod  Period Covered ing ing Rose Billed in Dollars

YEAR 2001-<Verbatim Original Monthly Bills

20 Jan 25.Feb22 75 148 73 2920 255.87
| , 30 Feb23 . Mar 24 148 219 71 2840 246.31
| 30 Mar 25 - Apr 23 219 263 44 4760 15212
31 Apr24-May24 263 286 23 920 84.96
| 33 May25-Jun 26 286 207 11 440 43.01
26 Jun27-Jul 25 207 313 16 640 60.18
30 Jul 26 - Aug 24 313 333 20 800 7276
31 Aug25-Sep24 333 383 20 800 73.85
| 3t Sep25-0ct25 353 378 25 1000 91.48
| 33 Oct 26 - Nov 27 378 417 38 1560 139.10

21 Nov 28 -Dec 24 417 447 30 1200 108.84

o 32 Dec25-Jan 25 a7 585 473.91

YEAR 2002—-Verbat|m Ori gma! Monthly Bills -

31 Jan 26 -Feb 25 585 613 28 1120 111.07
28 Feb26-Mar25 613 837 24 960 94.67
28 Mar26-Apr23 537//256 19 760 70.73
20 Apr24-May 22 556 572 16 640 65.09
31 May23.Jun22 572 585 13 520 50.51
32 Jun23-Jui2d 585 599 14 560 58.19
30 Jul25-Aug 23 599 622 23 920 85.50
31 Aug24-Scp23 622 831 9 360 38.36
20 Sepz4.0ct22 631 642 11 440 45.11
30 Oct23-Nov 21 642 655 13 520 51.84
35 [Nov2z-Dec 26 655 692 37 1480 13274
[64  nNov22-Jan 24 65 734 279.92

YEAR 2003-—Vearbatim Orlginal Nonihly Bills

31 Jan 25 < Feb 24 734 779 45 1800 158.60
30 Feb 25 - Mar 26 779 810 , 31 1240 111.34
28 Mar 27 - Apr 24 810 836 26 1040 94.49
28 Apr25-May22 836 854 18 720 67.49
33 May 23 -Jun 24 854 872 18 720 67.49
31 Jun 25 - Jul 25 872 884 12 480 47.25
28 Jul 26 - Aug 22 884 894 10 400 39.23
32 Aug 23 - Sep 23 894 999 Gos> 4200 ] 361.03
30 Sep24.0ct23 005" 917 12 4125
29 Oct24-Nov2t 917 931 14 560 53.99

32 Nov 22 - Dec 23 931 858 27 1080 97.88
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TIMELY PAYMENTS for MONTHLY ELECTRICITY CONSUMPTION
by JOAN GREENE
MAY 2002 through DECEMBER 2003

Paid Cleared

Met-Ed Check in Payment My Bank
Biit Dated Number Full Due Date Account
22 May 02 2852 $65.09 14 Jun 02 31 May 02
22 Jun 02 2860 50.51 42 Jul 02 05 Jui 02
24 Jut 02 2865 £8.19 13 Aug 02 01 Aug 02
24 Aug 02 2871 85.50 © 13Sep0z 03 Sep 02
23 Sep 02 2760 38.36 © 150ct 02 02 Oct 02
22 Ot 02 o 4511 © 4ZNov02  01NovO02
24 Nov 02 2470 54.84 14 Dec 02 04 Dec 02
26 Dec 02 2804 132.74 15 Jan 03 14 Jan 03
25 Jan 03 2809 148,46 *** 14 Feb 03 08 Feb 03
24 Feb 03 2817 158,60 17 Mar 03 04 Mar 03
26 Mar 03 ‘ 2826 141.34 15 Apr 03 09 Apr 03
24 Apro3 2833 94,49 14 May 03 05 May 03
22 tMay 03 2842 67.49 ' 11 Jun 03 02 Jun 03
25 Jun 03 2848 67.49 15 Jul 03 08 Jui 03
28 Jul 03 ' 2857 47.25 18 Aug 03 05 Aug 03
25 Aug 03 : 2861 39.23 15 Sep 03 03 Sep 03
24 Sep 03 2871 50.55 14 Oct 03 14 Oct 03
24 Oct 03 2879 40,42 ** 13 Nov 03 13 Nov 03
24 Nov 03 2884 53.09 15 Dec 03 02 Dec 03

26 Dec 03 2894 97.86 15 Jan 04 02 Jan 04

*** These figures ate where Met-Ed tried to scam me again, But | refigured the correct amount due

for electricity consumption and forwarded my payment In-a timely manner to Mr. Peter Burg-—along

- with my formal camplaint about Met-Ed’s overcharge. Mr, Burg is CEQ of First Energy. the parent
eompany of Met-Ed. Here are the cotrections which ¢ made and paid:

Corrected Charge
by Joan Greene,

Fraudulent Based on Actual
Bitl Met-Ed Meter Reading on
Dated Charqe “Next Reading Date”
25 Jan 03 §$2718.92 $1438.46
24 Sep 03 361.03 50.55

24 0ct 03 471.25 R 40.42

- 1 do nottrust Met-Ed, $0 on the “Next Reading Date" I read miy own electric meter. When MetEd’s
bill cormes in with a high false meter reading which does not match my meter dials, | use my

owe reading to refigure the accurate amount of meter rise. | correct the aumber of KWhs used,

- recalculate the four charges plus suriax, and pay the proper amount for electricity consumption

- gach month—on time as shown above. For now, that s the only way | know to stop being scammed.

However, that does not mean that Met-Ed acknowlédges the overcharge or shows its reparation in
- the *Adjustment” section of next month’s original monthly bilf. Met-Ed never admits to the
- overcharge. Instead, after recelpt of iy complaint and being caught with their hands in the cookie
jar, Met-Ed uses the Brown Mahogany Theory to retroactively hide its “lowered meter reading” and
“lowered balance due” where the congumer and forensgic accountant cannot see the data—as shown
- on my thres Ovorview charts. Met-Ed covers up ite scams In @ methodical and habitual manner.

Met Ed falsitles my records retroactively and secretively and then hides its falsification between two
original monthiy bilis. Met-Ed’s “amount of reduction"” in meter reading and dollars is never shown
to the consumer or forensic accountant There Ig no way to follow and verify Met-Ed's bookkeeping.
Met-Ed's creative off-the-books accounting should be made illegal. The coverup Is worse than the
seam.
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08 Decernber 2003 .

Secretary

~ Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Harrisburg PA  17105-3265

P. 0. Box 3265

Re: Second Appeal
Dear Secretary:

1. Please insert this copy of my formal complaint letter to Mr. Peter Burg, Chief Executive Officer of First
Energy, into my second complaint file on:

Do | Have The Right To Read My Own Meter
Each Month and Must Met-Ed Use My Actual
Reading?

The 05 Nov complaint (Enclosure #1) concemns the 24 Oct 03 bill on which Met-Ed recharged 80 kilowatt
hours for a second time. | have forwarded to you copies of my formal complaints about Met-Ed’s scams
in order to build up afile at PPUC which shows justification for: {1) my request to read my own meter,
(2) Met-Ed's mandatory use of my actual meter reading to figure my electricity consumption bill each
month, and (3} Met-Ed’s compulsory provision of meter-reading dial cards in a timely manner.

2. For a running tally, | have drawn up the following chart to show that Met-Ed has now scainimied me four
separate times for a total of 9,240 kilowatt hours in the amount of $837.55 in the time span of the last 22

Met-Ed Overcharges
In

Bilis Kilowatt - in
Dated | Hours | Dollars
Jan-Apr 2002 4,000 | $387.58
Jan 2003 1,480 132.74
Sep 2003 3,680 310.48
Oct 2003 80 _675
9,240 $ 837.55

However, | am more infuriated by the falsification of my records by Met-Ed and its attorﬁeys to coverup
~ the scams. | have not been reticent about notifying the CEO of First Energy, Met-Ed and its attomeys of

ty outrage, copies of which you have. But the scams and fraudulent Rebills not only continue but worsen.

Met-Ed's penultimate scam was tenfold their previous month’s billing—see my complaint dated 06 Oct 03,
For the modus operandi which Met-Ed uses to cover up their scams when caught with their hands in the
cookie jar, see the enclosed 05 Nov 03 complaint as well as those dated 25 Apr 02 and 24 Feb 03.

3. L have proven in three separate complaints that Met-Ed:

¢+  Scammed me.

s  Then falsified my records with Rebills to cover up their scams.

¢ . Then covered up their falsifications on the Brown Mahogany between the
bills so the consumer and forensic accountant cannot see the data.

[ have drawn up two charts (Enclosure #2) containing an overview of the pertinent data on Met-Ed’s
ariainal monthiy bills which show how and where Met-Ed hides the cover-up of their falsifications on The
Brown Mahogany between the bills. The situation cannot get much worse. This is a request for the Public
Utility Commission to stop Met-Ed and its attorneys from using their creative Off-the-Books accounting.




4. My first complaint to PPUC about Met-Ed’s 4000-kWh scam from 25§ Dec 01 1o 23 Apr 02 and the
falsification of records pertinent thereto is now before the Administrative Law Judge. His office called to
set up a three-way conference call with Met-Ed’s attorney, Jeffrey Franklin. | declined to participate in the
call, because | had come to the belief that since Mr. Franklin was not furthering the resolution, he must be
part of the problem. Mr. Franklin called numerous times for extensions which t granted him although there
was o progress and | was receiving no viable settlement offer. When Mr. Franklin finally responded, it
was up-inany-face and insulting. Mr. Franklin based his response to my complaint upon Met-Ed's odious
Rebills. The most important thing 1 asked for in my complaint was that the Rebills not be used as a basis
for response. But Mr. Franklin used them anyway. My grants of extensions were a waste of time. During
the squandermg, i have been scammed three more times by Met-Ed. | do not plan to talk with Mr. Franklin
" again or anyone at his law firm of Ryan, Russell, Ogden & Seltzer.

After the ALJ served papers on Met-Ed, | was first contacted by Carl Engleman at the firm. He called and
asked for a 14-day extension, but | gave him 30 days if he would get an honest accountmg of my bill, 1told
him he could have the extension “if you don’t let Met-Ed }xomswoggte you into using their Rebills.” Inmy
letter to Mr. Burg dated 31 Jan 03, | said Mr. Englernan could have as much time as he needed as long as
he ignored the fraudulent “Rebills” and used my original monthly bills:

{ received a call from Carl Engleman of Ryan, Russell, Ogden & Seltzer who informed
me that he is representing Met-Ed in my first complaint which he was served by the
PUC. I granted his request for a 14-day extension to reply to the PUC. Infact,{ gave
him 30 days. Itold him that if anyone is willing to look at Met-Ed’s original bills [not
“rebills’] and get me the number of kWh and cost for the electricity which my meter
says | used between 25 Dec 2001 and 23 Apr 2002, { was happy to give hin extra time,
all he needs. As long as he ignores the fraudulent “rebills” and uses the original bills.

I sent a computer copy of Mr. Burg's letter to Mr. Engleman at Ryan, Russell. Ogden and Seltzer, so the law
firm had my request in writing as well as verbal. Then his supervisor, Jeffrey Franklin, took over and called
me for the many unproductive exterisions. Mr. Franklin knew or should have known that | considered the
Rebills to be fraudulent cover-ups for Met-Ed's scams, because | discussed them in minutiae in the body of
my submission to the PPUC. He also knew that my preface to the section “What Would You Like the
Business to Do to Settle your Complaint” unmistakably proscribed his use of the Rebms The preface

- stated:

In one inclusive written letter—no verbal calls— want Met-Ed to do the following. in
order to be acceptable, Met-Ed must use my original bills and not their “rebills”.

The section then went on to list the 10 items | would like for Met-Ed to address. In his settlement offer

of 16 May 03, Mr. Franklin responded to most of the items and admifted my assertions that Met-Ed’s bills
charged me 8360 kWhs for the subject period, that according to Met-Ed's bills my meter verified that | used
only 4360 kilowatt hours, and that there was an overcharge of 4000 kWhs according to the original monthly
bills. lappreciated his candor in predicating his admissions on my original monthly bills as | had
requested, All fine and good, but then he did an about-face, walked away from the original monthly bills,
and used the fraudulent rebills to fiqure the accounting summary, which he put into chart forms. Mr.
Franklin failed to use only my original monthly bills as required.

Mr. Franklin called t6 discuss his offer and | refected it in no uncertain terms. { told him his Account
Summary chart was not based on the data on my original bills which is what { requested in my complaint
to the PPUC, that his Summary Chart was based on the Rebills. He said “No, the account summary chart
states it was based on “Special” bills. 1told him “A rose is a rose is a rose. Mtis still the same data on the

fraudulent Rebills no matter what you want to call it.” But | later discovered that | was wrong-—he used his
owri falsified information which was inconsistent with all the other data I had gotten from Met-Ed.

Mr. Franklin’s information was not based on an*“Actual” or “Estimated" meter reading but on “Special”
meter readings for each of the three months. | now had at least four differing sets of data for each of the
three consecutive months of Jan-Feb-Mar 2002 in which Met-Ed had misread my meter too high each
manth i “Actual meter readings”, against which I filed the complaint which is now before the ALJ. On the
next page | have charted them, showing (1) the “Actual” meter reading information shown on my original
monthly bill for electricity consumption, (2} Ms. Terrie Christman’s Rebills for each month postdated

09 Apr 02, and (3) Mr. Franklin's first account summary dated 15 May 03 containing his “Special" meter
readings—none of the three sets of data matches, so how am | supposed to understand my accounting:



THRE‘FFERENT SETS OF DATA JOAN GREEN&CENED
FOR JAN AND FEB AND MAR OF 2002

Number Method ' Total

Met-Ed of Days of Kitowatt Met-Ed Late
8l in Biliing Meter Meter Hours Energy Payment
Date ‘Perlod Reading Reading Used Charges Charges
25 JANUARY 2002
Criginal Monthly Bl ) 0112,’6!02‘ 32 585 Actual .~ 5520 $ 47381 $ 4.40
Torrle Chrlstman's 09 Apr 02 Rebilf 01/28/02 32 477 Rebll) 1200 111.78 4.40
Jetfroy Franklin's 1 Ly Summary Chart ~ 01/25/62 32 485 Speclal 1520 138.34 4.40
dated 15 May 03 :
RO "25 FEBRUARY 2002
Original Monthly Bl 02/28/02 31 813 Actual 1120 $ 111.07 $10.08
Terrle Christman’s 09 Apr 02 Rebill 02/25/02 a1 507 Rebill © 4200 107.75 1.23

Jetfrey Frankiln's 1% Summary Chart  02/25/02 31 513 Special 4120 111.07 10.05
dated 18 May 03 ; ;

25 MARCH 2002

Origlnal Manthly Bill 03125102 28 637 Actual 960 $ 5487 $ 742

Terrle Chrlstman's 09 Apr 02 Rebill 03125102 25 537 Rebill 1200 107.75 1,23
Jetfrey Frankiin's 1 « Surnmary Chart 03125102 28 §37 Special 860 04,67 7.12
dated 15 May 03 ~

‘ NOTE:

1. Mr. Franklin on his *Special” January bill drops 4,000 kWhs Used from my original monthly bill.
From *5520" down to *1520". In one whack, Mr. Franklin falsifies my original January monthly bill
and ¢overs up the exact amount of Met-Ed’s 4000-kWh-scam. He lowers the “Total Met-Ed Energy
Charges" from the fraudulent $473.91 on 25 Jan 02 down to only $133.34. He also lowers the meter
reading by 100 from the fraudulent high false scam of 585 Actual Meter Reading” shownonmy
original January bill down to his “485". So there was no need for him to falsify the February and
March bills. The scam had alreadyv been papered over. But he lowered by 100 the meter reading in
February from 613" to “513". He lowered by 100 the meter reading in March from “637" to “537",
For the 3 months, he lowered the meter readings by 300 points. My multiplier is 40, so that would be
12,000 fewer kilowatt hours used and $1,012.50 fewer dollars in Energy Charges. I don't think so. He
fudged up the numbers until they are sorely unrealistic. They don't compute. | am in the process of
preparing a detailed scenario of his three “Special” meter readings for submission to the ALJ.

2. Ms. Christman falsifies all three original monthly bills by equally spreading out the usage to
4200 kWh used per month for some strange reason-—against which i filed a complaint with Met-Ed
and Mr. Burg on falsification of my records. She now shows the method of meter readings was not
“Actual” for January, February and March 2002 which is false, because Met-Ed’s original monthly
bilfs said all three months were “Actual” meter readings as shown above. For each month,

Ms. Christman retroactively lowers the “Meter Reading” but does not lower February and March's
“Kilowatt Hours Used"” or “Energy Charges", which should go down correspondingly with her
lowered meter reading each month. She lowers January's meter reading by 108 points—February's
by 106 points—and March’s by 100 points. in total, she lowers the meter readings by 314 points,
My multiplier is 40, so that would be 12,560 fewer kilowatt hours for the three months as compared
to Mr. Franklin's reduction of 12,000, Ms. Christman’s 314-point drop in meter readings would be
$1,059.74 tewer dollars in Energy Charges. Not possible. Ms. Christman’s figures do not compute
which [ also will address to the ALJ in further detail.

3. Mr, Franklin’s and Ms, Christman's account summaries contradict each other, and both contradict
my original monthly bills for Jan-Feb-Mar 2002 as shown above. My 23 Apr 02 Original Monthly bill
was already falsified by Met-Ed upon issuance—with March’s fraudulent “637" meter reading retro-
actively and secretively lowered to April’s meter reading of 537" without drawing it to my attention
or talling me on the 23 April bill how many fewer kilowatt hours and dollars that would be. ‘And, of
course, 1o mention of a refund, See my 25 Apr 02 complaint.




%

Additionally, } received two other ‘ions of data from Brian Lowe and Rosa’lﬁt Met-Ed. Overall, { received at
least four sets of falsified data from Met-Ed, when all | wanted was one honest Account Summary based en the
oHiginal monthly bills | receive each month from Met-Ed for electricity consumption. Not Mr. Franklin’s “Special”
bills and not Ms, Christman's “Rebills”. Met-Ed and its attomeys failed to fulfilt my request.

After | flat-out rejected his offer containing the above faisified “Special” bill data, Mr. Franklin said he was sending
another paper. |told him in the telecon not to bother, 1 didn’t want it. That | was going to address my concems with
his offer containing the *Special’ meter readings directly to the ALJ. He said | could not do that because it was
confidential. Contrary to my wishes, he sent his unsolicited and unwanted second revised account summary chart
anyway--and had the audacity to say that | requested it: “As you requested, this account statement shows the
original billing information in addition to the three rebills made in April 2002 due to incorrect meter readings in

- January, February, and March of 2002." | not only did not request it, | specifically told Mr. Franklin | did not want

“any more of his papers. Anyone who has read my complaints knows with what vehemence | hate Met-Ed’s Rebills.
1 did not and would never want the stupid falsified Rebill data and absolutely positively did not request it. To the
contrary, | have fought to get an accounting not using the fraudulent Rebills, if Pennsylvania law does not allow me
to read my own meter and does not demand that Met-Ed process my actual meter reading to figure the monthly
electricity consumption on my bill—so | can get away from Met-Ed’s scams, fraudulent rebills, and falsifications of
my account—! plan to continue to the Federal Trade Commission. | at no time agreed to confidentiality.

What Mr. Franklin did inn his second revised chart dated 11 Aug 03 was [ 1] remove the word “Special” from the
“Type” of meter reading and [ 2 ] use the fraudulent data from Ms. Christman’s Rebills post dated 09 Apr 02 for
each prior billing period in January, February and March 2002, against which | had filed the complaint with Met-Ed
and Mr. Burg. Here is the pertinent excerpt from his chart showing his use of Rebills to respond to my PPUC
gomplaint: :

SERVICE BILL LATE
TO DAYS RDG TYPE KWHS AMT. CHARGE
4270 33 417 A 1560 $138.10 $3.52
12/24/04 27 447 A 1200 108.84 2.81
o1/25/02 k¥4 585 A 8520 : 473.81 4.40
02/25102 31 813 A 1120 111.07 10.05
03125102 28 837 A 960 . 94,87 .12
REBILL DUE :
10
OVERREAD - ;
01125102 3z 477 E 1200 $111.78 $ 4.40
02/25102 b3 507 £ 1200 107.78 b
03125102 28 537 E 1200 107.78 *
04423102 28 556 A - 780 7073
* Mr. Erankiln does not show the $1.23 late charge which was on 'Ms. Christman's
Rebillis g8 shown In the prior chart. :

I his 2™ account summary chart, Mr, Franklin first changes his “Special” meter readings to “Estimated” readings
which the original monthly bills stated were “Actual” meter readings (as shown in his chart). He falsifies my
records. But it proves my stated position that they must firsi duzignate a bill as an “Estimate” which then gives
them license to manipulate the data. Mr, Franklin interrupts the flow of my accounting to interweave data from Ms.
Christman’s fraudulent 09 Apr 02 Rebills into the middle of the data from my original monthly bills. He already
listed data for Jan-Feb-Mar 02 once. Why put in a second set of Jan-Feb-Mar 02 data that is completely different?
From this point on, the accounting utterly confuses me. The chart is useless, but they cannot get away from using
the fraudulent Rebills. For Met-Ed and its attorneys to remove all the Rebill data from their account summaries
would be to rip off the cover from Met-Ed’s scams and expose them and Met-Ed’s off-the-books creative account-
ing as L have shown in my two charts at Enclosure #2.

Respecttully yours,
Joan Greene

845 Locust Street

Mt. Wolf PA 17347-9509

Enc.1: My 05 Nov 03 Complaint Letter to Mr, Burg on Met-Ed Falsifications
Ene.2:  Two Overview Charts on How and Where Met-Ed Hides Falsifications

cc; Mr. Peter Burg. Chief Executive Officer, First Energy
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0% Movember 2003 ‘ .
My, Peter Burg '
' GEO, First Energy
P.O. Box 3687
Akrotv OH 443093687

Re: Formal Complaint: (1) Falsification of My Records and
(2) Overcharge on Met-Ed Bill dated 24 October 2003
; ' covering perjod 24 Sep to 23 0ct 2063
Laar Mr. Burg:

1. Oritheir 24 O¢L.03 bill, Met-Ed charged for meter readings “008 to 917" of 480 kilowatt houts uséd, Met-Ed charged me a second
tirne for the meéter rise of “808 to 807" which Is 2 x 40 = 80 kilowatt hours and $6.76 In overcharges. {already paid for those game 80
Kiawatl hours tast month when I pald $50.66 for meter readings “834 to 907" {see my complaint letter dated 08 Oct 03). So | refigured
the subjest Met-Ed bill for 24 Oct to remove the 80kilowatt-hour overcharge. Enclosed is my check #2879 in the amount of $40.42 to
cover the 400 kilowatt hours L used from meler readings 807 to 817" covering period 26 sep to 23 Ot 03,

2. tam sutraged by Met-Ed continuing to falsity my records. in my letter on the very first 4000-hour overcharge In 2002, I wrote Met-Ed
that tatsifying my records wasg not acceptable. Falsifying my records is absolutely unalfowable. { will tollow the trail of the huge 858"
fraudulent meter reading by Met-Ed last month which was tenfold the August reading and which was the subject of the 08 Oct 03 com-
plaint. Met-Ed's “888" meter réading for September should have beeri carried ovér unimanipulated to Mel<Ed’s October bill. 1t was niot,
The 988" does not appear anywhere on Met-Ed's October bill, it was deep-sixed.

METER READING INFORMATION SECTION
SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
Bill dated 24 Sep 03 Bill dated 24 Oct 03
Bimng Perlod Covering 23 Aug to 23 Sep 2003 Bmmg Period Covering 24 Sep to 23 Oct 2003
Esnmated ) Rebiil »
Prasent kWH Reading (Estimate) 899 Present KWh Reading {Actual) 817
Previous kWh Reading (Actual) 894 Previous kWh Reading (Esnmate) 906
Ditference . 108 Difference 12
Multiplier 4¢ | Multiplier 40
Kilowatt Hours Used 4,200 Kilowatt Hours Used 480

The “Present kWh Reading™ figure of “889" on the Septernber bill should have been Inserted on the October bill as the “Previous kWh
Readlng”. Thosa two numbers must be the same. But they are not. The October chart shows that Met-Ed failed to transfer the “999”
and that Met-Ed manipulated the “099™ and reduced it to only “805”. Met-Ed s attempting to infer that they charged 90§ kilowatt hours
ot usage for September whilch {s not true. They charged me the fraudulent “899", This is falsification of my records to cover up the
avidence | put torth in my coinplaint. In one felf swoop on their 24 Oct 03 bill, Met-Ed eliminated evidence which proved:

Met-Ed skyrocketed my meter dials to read a fraudulent “838" for the 24 Sep 03 bill,
Met-Ed ran the kilowatt hour usage up (o an enormous 4,200 for the 24 Sep 03 bill.
Mel-Ed ovarcharged 3,680 kilowatt hours for the 24 Sep 03 bill,

MelEd overcharged $310.48 for the 24 Sep 03 bill,

The 898" got thoroughly eradicated frofrimy Oct 03 original bill, By the term “original”, Imean the document t teceive each month as
iy regular bill for electricily consumption and does not include a rebill which, as you kaow, | believe Met-Ed uses to cover up thair
searng, Please note that the October bilf is a REBILL preceded by an ES“NMATED bill, which corraborates my stated position,

3. By falsely dropping the “§99™ to “805", Met-Ed also wiped out the 4,200 kWh SORE THUMB for Septémber on the “Usage Compari-
son™ ghart which Is 8 favorite ploy about which 1 fiave filed cornplaints with you before. This SORE THUMB should never disappear

(1) because if is part of the written record, (2) because it Is an instantaneous and highly visible signal fo a forensic accountant, and.

{3} bacause Met-£d should not be allowed to go back to 3 previous month’s bill to falsity and change the data for that month, Whatever
happensd, happeded. And should not be whitewashed, On the bottom left is the September “Usage Comparison” chart with the SORE
THUMB. Ounthe tight is the Oclober “Usage Comparison” char{ with the September SORE THUMB eradicafed.



1t MetEd had run the October “Usage Cormparison™ chart using the sama 6000 maximum parameter as they did for the September chart,
a consumer might have been able to compadre the two, Met-Ed runs the left-hand parameter column up and down. One month's maxi:

mumls §000. The next month's maxirautn is 2000, which drastically distosts the proportions of the chart and makes it almost impossible
for a consumer {0 compare the two, The heading of the section fsan oxymomn

4, Agaln Met-Ed used-the Brown Mahogany Theorys—they manipulated the data on the brown mahogany between the Sep and Oct
. bilix while fransferring ths data trom the previous fonth of Sep 03 16 the current month of Oct 03, so the data would not show up on the
bill {or the consurnet and audifor (o see. My left chart shows verbalim Met-Ed's data as recorded on their original 24 Sep 63 hifl. The
right chart shows verbatim data as recorded on thelr otiginal 24 Oct 03 bill. As follows:

ACCOUNT SUMMARY SECYION
SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
gill dated 24 Sep 03 ‘ gill dated 24 Oct 03
Billing Perdod Covering 23 Aug to 23 Sep 2003 Billing Perlod Covering 24 S&p to 23 Oct 2003
Amount { } Amount
_.pbue _ Due
- Your previous bill was 116.18 Your previous bill was 70.28
Tofal paymenisfadjustments -39,23 Total paymentsiadjustmeénts 000
Balance at billing on September 24, 2003 7586 7655 Batance af billing on October 24, 2003 70.28 70.28
Cuirent Baslic Charges Current Basic Charges ,
Met-Ed « Consurription 38303 MetEd - Consumption - 47,286
Total Oue by Oct 14, 2003 -Pleass pay this arount $437.88 Total Due-by Nov 13, 2003 £lease pay this amount = § 117.63

Onthe Oct 63 bill, Met-Ed continues to erase evidence of the overcharge by manipulating the data fromthe Sep 03 bill. On the Sep bill,
Mel-Ed showed that my “Total Due” was $437.88 which included thie $310.48 overcharge. But Met-Ed fails to carry over that amount to
the Oct Bl which Is the normal procedure. Met.Ed's Oct bill cozrectly should have stated “Your prévious bill was $437.68". But it did
not. Hel-£d changed the data while transferring it and slates “Your previous bilf was $70.28.% That is not a true statement and is a
talsification ol my records,

On the 24 Oct bill, Met-Ed glves no explanation for this manipulation. In ofher words, Met-Ed dogs not admit to the September over-
charge and does.not acknowledge on the Oct 03 bili how much they overcharged in dolflai s and kilowatt hours for Sep 03. | needed
detatted infornation on Met-Ed's adjustment from $437.98 down Lo §70.28 from one bill fo the other. So l went to the logical section on
the 24 Oct 63 bill usually entitled “Detatl Payment and Adlustment information” In srder to find the details on the adjustment Med-Ed
made, There was nothing, Met-Ed wiped out the whele section and its heading from off my October bill. Zikch. Zero. Nothing. The
“detalled information™ section should have been gacked with information on acknowledgement of Met£d’s September overcharge of
3,660 kilowatt hours ahd $330.48, The section should ther have sel torth Met-Ed's actions taken.to rectify the overcharges. | will never
know how Met-Ed came up with the difference of $367.70 while dancing on the brown mahogany, The figure of “$367.70" I not shown
aywhere on the Oct. 03 bill, 1do not understand why the refund has to be such a secret if it Is not a coverup.

5. Sitce theére was noDetall Payment and Adjustment Information” section-on the Oct 03 bill, Met-Ed also failed to record my $50.65
electricity consumplion payment for Sep 02 which | mailed to you with my formal written complaint dated 06 Oct 83 about the frauduient
24 Sep 03 hitl. This s tatsification ol rny payment record. Thad read my meter and figured out my owr bill and paid-—becauss Met-Ed
was attempting to scam ma tenfold. My 360.86 check #2871 cleared my bank on 14 Oct 03,

€. In addition to the sin of ormission on the “Detail Payment and Adjustment Information® section, Met-£d commitied the sin of

commission. Met-Ed expressly falsified my paymenl on the “Account Surimary” section of the bill dated 24 Oc¢t 03 as shown in

paragrapt 4 above. Met-Ed stated: ,
~ “Total payments/adjustment - 0.00"

Met-Ed's staternent Is not true, This s an explicit falsification of my payment record. My check for $50.85 cleared my bank on 14 Oct 03
and NMet-Ed's bill eontaining the false statement Is dated 10 days later an 24 Oct 03, so the falsification appears to be inlentional,

7. 1 g6 no reason for all the chicanery, so 1 went {o the "Message” section to see if Met-Ed et a message about my complaint, The
“Message” section would be a useful place for Met-Ed to talk to the consumer and fully explain thelr overcharges and resultant
sorrections In doflars and kilowatt hours, as well as the amount of the refund or credit. There was nothing but a reminder of the unpald
amount which Is pending froin the fitst overcharge of 4,000 hours (n Jan-Apr 2002 which has not beén resclved. There Is seldom useful
Informailon i this 2ection which has the potential to be a powerful consumer-friendly section. For example, the Oct message should
have sawd:

MESSAGE

Onthe 24 Sep03 bil, your meter was misstated at *998". The bill shoutd have shown your meter read-
Ing &t “807" on 24 Sep 03, You were erroneously overcharged 3,680 kilowatt hours which was an over- |
charge of $310.48. The $310.48 is hereby credited (o your account on this 24 Oct 03 bill. See the
“Detailed Payiment and Adjustment tnformation” section Yor delails.




* Ttie Mot-Ed overcharges, and conseqya refunds/credits and corrections that are necessary to make the consurner whole, should be
: stated distinetly and categorically on the next month's orlginat monthly bill, so the consumer can follow and verify what Met-Ed has
done to the data on his previous bill:

s it and when Met£d makes an adjustment, i should be mandatory that Met-Ed identily that
adjustiment in. the “Detall Payment and Adjustment Information™ section. {t should be specified
whethier the dollar amount is a Mel-Ed “Adjustment”™ or & custoiner's “Payrient”. The amount
should ot be vaguely thrown Into the section and lef undesignated. Or better yet, separate the
two Hems dnd make two different sections on the biffw—wone fof “Detail Adjustroents™ and
another for “Detail Payments",

s Met-Ed's underlying rationale for eachi requirement for an adjustment should be documénted oh
the bill to the customer in the seclion entitled *Message”.

The retundicredit far an gverchatge and the reason therefor must shew up oi the consumer's odginal mopthty bill for him to see. At

the current time they do not, becatse Met-Ed would first have to admit the overcharge which it never does, Instead, Met-Ed uses the
Brown-Mahoginy Theory to cover up the refund, 65 t have documented in this corplaint and my previous complaint lefiers dated
26 Aprit 2002 and 24 February 2003, The adjustrment must not be recorded on the Brown Mahogany between the bills where it never
shows up on the bill for the canisumer to see, Creative otf-the-books accounting should be made lilegal.

8. Insurmary, Met-Ed's October 2003 “Meter Reading Information™ section corvectly should have shown:

OCTOBER

Bill dated 24 Oct 03

Bitliing Period Covering 26 Sep {0.23 Oct 2063

Residential
Meter Number G46026384
Present kWh Reading (Met-Ed Actual) and Customer Agrees 917
Previous KWh Reading (Customer’s Actual Reading on 24 Sep 03}~ 907
Diftereénce 10
Multiplier 40
kilowatt Hours Used 400
. Then, the “Charges™ section correctly shoutd have showh the 400 kWh—not 480
Charges from Mel-Ed this billing period
Customar Chiarge $ 687
Generation Charge 400 WWh x 0.048060 18.424
Transmission Charge 400 kWh x  0.001720 0.638
Distribution Charge 400 ¥Wh x 0.030250 12,118
Transition Charge 400 kWh x 0.006140 2.088
TOTAL 33.28
State Tax Surcharge @ 014 % 647
Total Met-Ed Charges $ 40,42
Therelore, | enclose check #1679 In the amount of $40.42,
Hespeoctiully yours, '
Joan Greens
846 Locust Street
Mt Wolf PA- 17347-8609
Enclosure: Check #2879 in the amount of $40.42 to cover the 400 kWh of Electricity Consumption for Perlod 28 Sep 03 to

23 Oct 03 showi on Metfer Readings “807 to 8177

ce: Secretary

Pennsylvanta Public Utility Corimission

P.O.Box 3268

Harrlsburg PA 17106-3266




SR ey & ., | Potbion
“ Before the ! : ‘4*‘3 ‘\(—0\9\

Pannsylvania Public Utility Commission C,(/u,{/@
Joan Greene
Y. C - 20029142

Metropolitan Edison Company

TO: = ; ‘ oY
RE=CEIVED

The Honorable Michael C. Schaierle

Administrative Law Judge I ; '

P. O, Box 3265 ‘ 0CT 1 3 2004

2704 Hpg

Harrisburg PA 17105-3265 L
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Your Honor: SECRETARY'S BUREAU OCT 15 2004

1. I cannot afford an attorney, so please enter as evidéence the following five self-explanatory
enclosures showing Met-Ed’s scams and, more importantly, the coverup of their scams and

their Modus Operandi when caught with their hands in the cookie jar. § have drawn up several
Overview Charts which condense the information on my original monthly bills down to one page
in an-attempt to make the ¢overups more comprehensible at a glance. { am not an accountant,
and it took me a while to figure out their M.O. It just did not occur to me to compare the “balance
due” or “meter reading” on the previous bill to the current bill to make sure it was carried for-
ward from one bill to the other without manipulation by Met-Ed, That is where Met-Ed secretively
and retroactively falsifies my records to hide its refunds of (a) money and (b) kilowatt hours so it
does not have to admit to the overcharge. Met-Ed hides its falsification on The Brown Mahogany,
There is a separate chart for each. One follows the money trail. The other follows the meter
reading trail. Further, Met-Ed fails to record its "adjustment” in the “Detail Payment and Adjust-
ment” section of their bill for the consumer and forensic accountant to see and authenticate. |
would like a remedy for that as stated in my letter to Mr. Burg, the Chief Executive Officer of First
Energy, dated 05 Nov 03, QUOTE:

The Met-Ed overcharges, and consequent refunds/credits and corrections that are
necessary fo make the consumer whole, should be stated distinctly and categoricaily
on the next month’s original monihly bill, so the consumer can follow and verify
what Met-Ed has done to the data on his previous bill:

e [f and when Met-Ed makes an adjustment, it should be mandatory
that Met-Ed identify that adjustment in the “Detail Payment and
Adjustment Information” section. It should be specified whether

_a p ythe dollar amount is a Met-Ed “Adjustment” or a customer’s “Pay-
o e L "%m"‘ The amount should not be vaguely thrown into the section
nﬁg 25 & \anid left undesignated. Or better yet, separate the two items and
Lo L8 make two different sections on the bill——s—one for “Detail Adjust-
ments” and another for “Detail Payments”.

¢ Met-Ed’s underlying rationale for each requirement for an adjust-
ment should be documented aun the bill to the ¢ustomer in the
section entitled YMessage™.

The refundicredit for an overcharge and the reason therefor must show up on the
consumer's original monthly bill for him to see. At the current time they do not,
because Met-Ed would first have to admit the overcharge which it never does.
Instead, Met-Ed uses the Brown-Mahogany Theory to cover up the refund, ds | have
documented in this complaint and my previcus complaint letters dated 25 April 2002
and 24 February 2003. The adjustment must not be recorded on the Brown
Mahogany between the bills where it never shows up on the bill for the consumer to
see, Creative off-the-books accounting should be made jllegal. END QUOTE




2. To axplain why my com.\ts against Met-Ed are directed to Mr. Qg: as you know, First
Energy is the parent company of Met-Ed. When Met-Ed would not answer my complaint about
their overcharges for the three consecutive months of Jan-Feb-Mar-2002, 1 called Met-Ed’s
headquarters in NJ and asked for the President's name to contact. | was given Mr. Burg's name
instead, and | have forwarded to him all my complaints—with a copy of each to the Secretary of
the PPUC. Also, along with the corresponding complaint, I mailed to Mr. Burg those payments
which { was compelled to refigure because Met-Ed overcharged again. Those refigured amounts
are identified on the Monthly Payments chart.

3. As shown on my chart, | have made timely payments for electricity consumption from the time
that Met-Ed finally lowered on the 23 Apr 02 bill its high false meter readings to match the dials
on my metéer--but only after my call of 26 Mar 02 in which | read my dials to Met-Ed-——and Met-Ed
said they read “637” but that they had just billed me the day before at a meter reading of*637".
That was a 4000 kWh overcharge for the three consecutive months. Now | need an honest
summary of my account not based on Met-Ed's rebills, because Met-Ed’'s attorney has admitted
in writing that there was a 4,000 kWh overcharge according to my original monthly bills. Mr.
Jettrey Franklin sent me two account summaries, but neither one of them was based solely on
my original monthly bills as | requested in my formal submission to the PPUC. | could not under-
stand the accounting after he threw in Met-Ed’s rebills changing the data. Therefore, | rejected
them, as summiarized in my enclosed 08 December 2003 status letter to the Secretary of PPUC.

4. Net-Ed has several scams. Met-Ed:

Runs the meter dials up to a high faise fraudulent meter reading. When they
qet caught by a consumer who files a written complaint, Met-Ed secretively
and retroactively lowers (a) the “mieter reading” and {b) the "balance due”
without telling the consumer. See separate overview chart detailing each.

"Re,charges for kilowatt hours already paid for. Same charts.

The scams are bad enough. However, | am more outraged by Met-Ed’s coverup of their scams.
As an example of Met-Ed’s typical coverup, | am enclosing my 05 Nov 03 complaint to Mr. Burg
which shows with specificity where and how Met-Ed hid its high false 999" meter reading and
fraudulent $310.48 overcharge for 24 Sep 03. 1 pulled pertinent data from the previous bill and
current bill and placed them in tables side-by-side so they could be easily compared without
flipping back and forth between the bills, It should be made illegal for Met-Ed to change the
previous meter reading or previous bill amount or, especially, the previous manner of meter
reading. Either Med-Ed took an actual reading or they did not.

6. For your hearing on 12 Feb 04, | am enclosing this paper and a set of enclosures for each of
the following in compliance with your letter of 29 Dec 03, except | have provided two sets for the
Reporter: ‘

If you intend to file exhibits, 2 copies of all hearing exhibits to be presented
into evidence must be submitted to the reporter. An additional copy must be
furnished to the Presiding Officer. A copy must aise be provided to each party
of record.
individuals representing themselves do not need to be represented by
an attorney,
I arm unable to attend the hearing and request that you decide the case based on all the written

evidence | have provided to you and the Secretary of the PPUC, inciuding my original complaint.

Respectiully yours: Complainant Joan Greene
845 Locust Street
Mount Wolf PA 17347-9509

S’i'gned [ pamn /lwmz/ and Dated this é day of February, 2004,

ee: Mn P ter Burg, CEO, First Energy, with Enclosures



Before the

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Joan Greene
v. | : C-20029142

Metropolitan Edison Company :

EXHIBITS

1. Money Trail. Chart showing Met-Ed’s falsifications of my balance due—--fwo pages
2.  Meter Reading Trall. Chart showing Met-Ed's falsifications of my meter readings
3. Moﬁfh!y Payrﬁents Chart

4.  Status Letter to Secretary of Pennsylvania Pub!ic Utility Commission - 08 Dec 03

5. . Complaint Letter to Chief Executive Officer Peter Burg - 05 Nov 03



Met-Ed s
AFirstEnergy Compan)
9-27-0 ¢ Hrg
August 8, 2002
Joan Greene o C - 205 Z 9) Yz

845 Locust Street
Mt Wolf PA 17347-8508

- Subject; Adjusted Electric Bill
Account # 10 00 20125652

Dear Ms. Greene:
~ Since our July 29, 2002 telephone conversation | have been unable to contact you by telephone
to discuss the results of our Investigation related to your July 15, 2002 fetter to Pete Burg.

Sa that | can answer your questions and discuss the adjustment, at your convenience could you
call me at (6840} 939-86967 If | am nat available at the time of your cali, please leave me a
message with the best time to contact you by telephone.

Thank you, o
’ Ei VED Sincerely,
- 0CT 1 3 2004
PAPUBLIC yry fan E
ot ITY o Brian E. Lowe
- SECRETARY'S 333"5"2'38 N Director

Customer Services
(510) 939-8696

o PeteBug ~ ﬁ@@@@%i’%@

Earl Carey

e BBEH%H\“ - ’ OCT 15 2004

N e R R B e S A e Kt e 5 o

ﬁ -~ MET-ED EXHIBIT 1



Met..,Ed C | | , ® MET-ED EXHIBIT 2

Ty @ B. Lowe

Aﬁrst&efg/mpany RECEEVED ’ | C?‘Z'I'O 3 H R &
August 8, 2002 o ' |
0CT 1§ 2004
Joan Greene ~ : « o
oan Greend - py o) IC UTILITY COMMISSION |
845 Locust Street v , , e O :
Mt Wolf PA 17347-65095ECHETARY'S BUREAU c-z2co0291472

Subject Adjusted Electric Bill
Account # 10 00 20125652 ﬁ@ CKET §§
Dear Ms. Greene: . OéT 5 001 .
As we previously discussed, your July 15, 2002 letter to Mr. Pete Burg was forwarded ta my
attention for review and follow-up. Thark you for taking the time to write to express your views

I tried to follow-up to our July 29, 2002 telephone conversation, but have been unabls to contact
you by phone. However, we have completed the review of your account and have an explanation
that we hope will satisfy your inquiry. But first, in response to the questions you asked:

® The cost for 4300 KWh, if billed In one month, is approximately $394.00,

e The payments we recelved between Decermber 2001 and March 2002 total $395.83.
($100,00 posted to your account February 7 and $286.83 posted February 27, 2002).

In response to the concems ralsed In your letters, the adjustments were the result of high

~ estimates. For example, while we received an actual meter reading December 24, 2001, your
usage for January 25, February 25, and March 25, 2002 was estimated. An actual meter reading
obtzined March 29, 2002 indicated the estimates were too high. As a result we adjusted your

* account and spread the usage equally over the three-month period (1200 kWh each month). The
billing for the service over this three-month period was $322.86. Please note the enclosed chart.

Also, when we make adjustments to an account, we are obligated to send revised billings to keep
our customers informed, However, t agree we could have dene a better job of providing our

“explanation, We also removed all late charges from your account, whizh were ascessed during
this period, which leaves an account balance of $23.93 as of this writing.

Agém Ms. Greene, please accept my personal apology for any confusion our bilings may have
caused. (f | may be of future assistance, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

[PHMENT Pz (%
S EIVEL ¥ ~ BrianE.lowe
Director '
Customer Services
{610} 938-8595

¢ Pete Burg
Earl Carey
Jack Kiine
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® - 20291y

MET-ED - ACCOUNT STATEMENT

JOAN GREENE
845 LOCUST ST., MOUNT WOLF
N ACCOUNT NO. 1000 20 1256 5 2
Ex , LATE
m SERVICE DAYS RBRDG TYPE KWHS - BILL CHARGE ‘DUE PYNIT. PYMT o )
B T0 ] : AMT. ] DATE DATE ADJUSTMENTS | BALANCE | ﬁ
5 , L . )
. ~ | $248.09 5 4
& | ol 33 417 A 1560 | $139.10 | 5352 | 1220001 387.19 =
& o , : 11/30/01 | 200.00 48719 E mM
¢ 12/24]01 27 a7 A 1200 | 108.64 281 | 0122002 295.83 N J
017/25/62 a2 585 A 5520 | 47381 | 440" | 0220002 769.74 @ 5
02/07/02 |  100.00 eeo7e | @ <
02/25/02 | a1 613 A7T1320 | 11307 | 10,08% | 03AA0Z | , ~ | 78081 o,
02727102 295,83 484.98
03725102 28 637 A 980 |  94.67 727 | 045702 | , 57985 |
Rebill due ; g T |
10 100.00
Overead 04/09/02 679.65 {1} Cr.
01725102 32 477 E 1200 | 11196 | 440 | 04/29j02 R 11.76
02725102 31 507 E 1200 | 10775 | 04729102 11951
03125702 28 537 E 1200 | 107.75 04/29/02 227.26
04723702 23 | 556 A 760 70.73 05/13/02 297.99
05722/02 29 572 A 640 65.09 447 | ooz | 363.08
| g " 05802 | 11.68(2) 357.40 £ sommee
‘ oS ,, | 05/30/02 65.09 286.31 =
06722102 31 gy& 585 | A, | 520 | 5051 O7AZI02 N 336.62 fadd
S| = | —|omozez | 5051 286,31 i
07124102 32 55 | OB 560 5819 435 | oansfoz | . 343,50 ﬁ
, _ Bl Y | o7Rge | 200.00 144,50 paian
A O . g | T 1 Orayez | SRS 8631 ”
08/23/02 305l 82 DA 520 85,50 123 | 09/13/02 T 171.87 E
[~ e I Ty om0z | 8680 I
| 09/23/02 1=l 631 |5 A 360 38.35 128 | wonsi02 | 124.67
- < | T i 09730102 | 3836 8631
1022/02 | 29 642 | A | 440 | 5.1 128 11202 T 131.42
| B I N , — ) Toat/02 FTETR ~ 8631
. 1202 30 55 A 520 5184 .28 ‘ T 138.15

e

b e

Aty s <o, 9 i



MET-ED - ACCOUNT STATEMENT

JOAN GREENE
845 LOCUST ST., MOUNT WOLF
ACCOUNT NO, 10 60 20 12565 2
{ SERVICE DAYS RDG TYPE KWHS BiILL OM”MMm DUE PYMT. PYMT :
LT [ DATE DATE | ADJUSTMENTS | BALANCE
- , 12/03102 51.84 86.31
| 1228702 35 692 E 1480 | 19274 | 1.28° | 011503 . 219.05
{ | . 0173103 | 13274 | 8631
e Credited off estimated bili 1/25/03 13274 | 46.43Cr.
" 01124703 B4 734 | A 3160 | 27992 02114703 ; 233.49
~ . " 02/05/03 148.46 85.03
0224703 EY) 779 A 1800 | 158.60 0347003 | , 233,63
| ‘ T I 103730703 158.60 85.03
I 037z6703 30 B10 A 1240 | 11134 04715103 , 196.37
) , B G470%/03 111.34 85.03
 04/24/03 29 836 A 1640 94.49 05714103 B ; 179,52
R , T | 08702703 84.45 85.03
| 05/22/08 28 | 854 A 720 67.49 0617703 | 15252
- | ;, ; , 6102703 67.43 85.05
[ 06724703 33 872 A 720 67.49 07/15/03 15352
I , T T I 07/07/03 | 6749 85.03
| 0772503 BT 884 A 380 | 47.25 0&ni@o03 | , 13228
N 1 o&0djo3 | ar2s 85.03
08/11/03 "8.08 (3) 76.95
0&22/03 28 894 A 400 4051 09/15/03 | 0&/25/03 128 () 116.18
;; , « | ogioz/03” 3923 76.95
45723703 32 599 E | 4,200 | 36103 | 10M4708 437.98
AR ‘Credited off estimated bill 10/24/03 ; I 38103 76.95
— g 10/13/03 50.55 2640 ]
09723703 E R ,
Rebill 32 905 440 4388 11713103 70.28
10724103 30 517 A | 480 47.25 1113703 ; {1753
f ; ; - i TR T 4042 77.11
15103 25 537 A 560 | 53.9 T32715103 | . 13110
D " ; , ; - B 12/01763 53.59 7741
12/23/03 32 958 A 71086 | 97.86 TTOIH504 | T 174.97
, B E R T T 12731703 97.86 7799
01/23/04 31 598 A 1600 | 141.66 {ozimos | T {21877

1
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MET-ED - ACCOUNT STATEMENT

JOAN GREENE
845 LOCUST ST., MOUNT WOLFK
ACCOUNT NO. 100020125652
SERVICE pAvs | ADG | Twee | kwhs | ewr | ciance | buE PYNIT. PYMT

TO ! AMT, DATE DATE ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE

, N T 02702704 14166 | 7741

0zi2ai0a | 32 1044 A 1840 | 161.84 | 03/16/04 ” | 238.95
T o , | 703702708 | 16188 | 77.19

03724104 29 1070 | A | 1040 | 8442 04114708 _ , 17153
‘ o « T T : 04701104 9442 7711

04721704 ~28 1085 | A 6500 57.32 052708 13443
B V , , . 05703764 57.32 7741

05/22/G4 31 1104 E 760 |  70.82 , 0614168 | _ 147.93
; - , ; ,  I — 1T 07/01/04 70.62 77.11
cer3foa | 32 1104 A 0 | 676 07/15/04 ” 8387
, RN N 07702/08 5.76 771
67/26/04 33 1112 A 320 | 33.72 , 08/16/04 , [ i10.83
T | ‘ | | oan2ioa 3372 7741
o8/25/64 | 30 | 1120 A | 30 | w7z | | 037i5/08 } 110.83
, ‘ ; , ; 09701104 3372 7743

(1) Credited off bllls covering perlod of 12/24/01 through Da/25/02,

.A.o.v Credited off Jate payment charges {12/24/01, 01/25/02, o&mﬁos

@) Credited off additional Tate payment charges {07/24/02, 08/23/02, 09/23/02, 10/22/02)

{4) Credited off additional late payment charge (1 :M:SV

*“These late payment charges were automatically reversed when the Company credited off the bllis.

Types Codes: A~ Actual
E -~ Estimate
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SECAETARY'S BURE’%S o

in order for vs to‘"provide you with 3 bifl that reflects an actual
please drav the exact pesition of the hands as they are on yo

0992

meter reading,
ur meter, - ‘




- Ml EAAlBLL 2
. , - o L . . B. Lowe.
ST COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSY&ANIA
e - @COUNTY OF YORK
H. STANLEY REBERT ’ COURT HOUSE
DISTRICT ATYORNEY 28 EAST MARKET STREET
RECE!VED YORK, PENNSYLVANIA 1 7401
. ‘ g TELEPHONE
. {717} 771.9600
OCT 182004 - : - .
A PUBLIC UTILITY, COMMISSION Deecember 26, 2002 C-200 291y
~ SECRETARY'S BUREAU | . ? :
~ Joan Greene o ’ : ~AIvoyg .
845 Locust Street . | ‘ ioHRG
Mt. Wolf, PA 17347-9509 A

Re:  Met-Ed Overcharges
Déér Ms, Greene:
I enclose 'for your teview, our entire file concer

memorandum prepared by Matthew Schelkopf, Deputy Pr
some benefit to you in your future dealings with Met-Ed,

ning this matter including the -
osecutor. | hope this will be of

Sincerely yours,

Wb

H. Stanley Rebert
District Attorney

HSR/r

AttacRments: “

ce: Wk T(Brian Lowe) N g ekg E’E

E
| Wio e ntipe S raa | ,
o Jy | | 0CT 15 234

[ i i A

il LUMERT

WDow/Greenl-MetBde12.26-02 v




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

C~COUNTYORYORK s
ST AN BY RERE] ‘ SR, R . _  COURTHOUSE

TELEPHONE
(ITILSENe

To: H. Stanley Rebert, District Attorney ~

From: Matthew Schelkopf, Deputy Prosecut .

Re: Joan Greene and Met-Ed

Date: ~ December 5, 2002

MEMORANDUM

After a th@rough review of the above referenced subject, | have concluded the \
following: ‘ » : , : :

Ms. Greene sent a complaint to our office on October 17, 2002 regarding the
method of billing used by Met-Ed, her alactric company. In this complaint she claims
that Met-Ed used a method of bilting in which they over bilied her a total of 4000 kilowatt
hours. Ms. Greene wishes to know how this could be done and believes it maybe done
in an attempt to take advantage of older citizens in the community. ' :

After reviewing all the paperwork it is apparent that Met-Ed determines their
acecount billing on what is tetrmed an “actual’® and “estimated” basis of electric usage.
For instance, Met-Ed may read the persons meter one month to determine the electrical
usage, this being an actual reading. The next month, however, they may estimate the
amount of electricity used by the customer based on the prior months biif. if the
company's estimated reading is off, then the proper amount will be added or subtracted
to the customer's account. This process is referred to as a "rebill" and an invoice of the
correcton will then be sent to the customer in order to inform them of the change.

In this instance, Met-Ed estimated the meter readings of Ms. Greene's residence
for the months of January, February, and March of this year. The company's estimates
were for a total of 7,600 kilowatts at $684.00 over these three months. Ms, Greene
disputed the charges whereby Met-Ed realized these estimated readings were in error.
The correct amount of electrical usage over those months was only 3,600 Kilowatts at a
total of $322.86. Accordingly, Met-Ed credited her account the appropriate amount.
Furthermore, this overcharge and later credit was exactly for the 4000 kilowatts in
dispute by Ms. Greene. For the foregoing reasons | believe that the overcharge was
merely a mistake and has since been rectified by the company, Furthermore, there
does not seem to be a pattern of overcharging older citizens to support the criminal
allegations made by Ms. Greene. If Ms. Greene wishes to pursue this matter then
pethaps she should be referred to the Consumer Protection Agency in the Attorney
General's ofiice to investigate the company's association with other customers.

LE IS SR R Rox %87
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Ms. Joan Greene
845 Locust St

Mount Wolf, PA 17347
Phone (717) 266-0144
Acct. # 100020125652
Meter ‘ ;
Reading Adjusted kWh Multiplier KWh Muitiplier :
Dates Readings Usage @40 CostlkWh Original  Usage @40  Cost/ Ea:,
April | 558 19 760 68.4] 637 0 0 0
29Mar-02| | o , |
Wb
HeCE e ‘ ,
25-Mar-02jg Ot ety 637 24 960 86.40
25-Feb-02[5 SO ) 613 81 3,240 291.60
25-Jan-02|% SRRSO TG0 532 85 3,400 306.00
® Total for adjusted PerioG...cocrr 3.600 §322.86 ] [Total originaljestimates......... 7,600 $ 684.00
« ; . _ kWh . ; KWh ,
Actual : Actual
24-Dec-01  Reading 447 v Reading 447

Jean Greene




Joan Greene
845 Locust St
Mount Wolf PA 17347

Acct# 1000 20125652
Phone : (717) 266-0144

2002

i ,n.,ﬂm M
Eligible
Billed
Amount
July 560
June 520
May ‘
-Apnil
" March
Feb
Jan
Dec
Nov

2002 2002
Readings Readings
40 40
Multiplier Cost!/ Multiplier Cost/
Adjusted KWh @40  kwh Original  kWh @40  kwh
. 0.09 0.09
599 14 560 504 599 14 560 504
585 13 520 468 585 13 520  46.8
572 18 gd0 518 572 £5 2600 -234
, 760 684 0 0
. e 108.00 9650  86.40|Estimated
Cnya0Ze T~ 30+, . 4200; - "308.00) : 3240  291.60|Estimated
S AT 30- 7, ".1200. T 108.00 - 53 3400  306.00{Estimated
e 3 30N 4200 C10800 447 30 1200  108.colActual
47 T T e 417 , o 0.00fAclual

Biling Bil Complaint Greene

4360
KWh

4800 $432.00

3009 §3924C

8800 379200



® ®
Carol Charlton |
125 Highland Dr -~ =+~ S e s e S
- Hiram Township, OH

Acct # 141 0093649-002

Phone ; (440) 834-0726
' ' 2002 : : 2002
pate | | 2002 Readings : : Readings
40
Eligible
Bited Multiplier  Cost/
Arnount Adjusted kWh @ 40 kWh Qriginal
0.09
July 599 560 50.4
June 585 520 46.8
May 572 640 57.6
April 556 720 64.8
Yo OERItag GK Rt
March *% o) Reading |Saaai 40 3.6
Fep PR : T A200: T 7 M08
Jan be e 4200007 od
Dec 4200 . fos
Nov 1200 108 447
Oct 1560 140.4} 417
Sept 1000 a0 | 378
Aug. 800 72 353
July 800 72 333
June 640 57.6 313
May 440 39,6 297
April ~ 920 82.8 286
March 2,840 263 44 1760 263
Feb , 2,920 219 71 2840 218
Jan 148 73 2920 | 148
12127100 9,979 56 2240 9,979
11127100 9823 54 2180 9923
40725100 9869 9869
Grard Tetai

Biling Bill Complaint Greeng




40
Multiplier ~ Cost/
kWh @ 40 KWh
0.09
14 560 50.4
13 520 46,8
16 840 57.6
81 3240 2916
24 960 86.4{Estimated
81 3240 201.6|Estimated
55 2200 198]Estimated
30 - 1200 108
30 1200 108
39 1560 1404
25 1000 56
20 - 800 72
20 800 72
16 640 57.6
11 440 39.6
23 920 82.8
44 4760 :
71 2840
73 2920
L e
54 2160

Ziing Bl Complaint Greene
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MET-ED EXHIBIT 6

T27-04 g

4
e S
™ Kwh Meter Test on 9/11/98 Joan Greene 845 Locust St., Mount wolf, Pa ,
mm Acct. # 100020125652 | | e
N , o
o 02/09/04 12:37:14 METER RECORDS SYSTEM , METER TEST RESULTS =
OPTION: TRX: 6MT KEY: MMG46025384 09/11/981200 ; LY o
TEST DATE:  09/11/98 1200 STANDARD: 9429 ENTERED: 09/15/98 1210 Mum =
TESTED BY: MB908 INDEX(AS FOUND):  8934.000 BOARD SETUP: , [y
SEAL-ID(AS FOUND) 0  INDEX(AS LEFT): 8934.000 COMEC: mrw mw
SEAL~ID(AS LEFT): 0 TEST FACTOR: 98 16 <COMPANY QWNED METED muv ,
, RANDOM SAMPLE: STOCK NO: 00000045680
;  COMPENSATION TLC: .00 STATUS: a
TEST LOC: 1 40M0 COMPENSATION ITC: .00 PACKAGE:
TEST REASON: 02 PERIODIC PROGRAM
COMMENT : S
FUNCTION < LL  FL PF > FL <A> PF FL <B> PF FL <C> PF_ WGHT AVG

AS FNO 1 100.10 99,80 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 99.86
AS LFT 1 100,310 995.80 .00 .00 00 .00 00 .00 .00 99.86
AS FND 2 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 - .00 .00
AS LFT 2 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
COMPENSATION o ‘

AS FND 1 00 .00 00 .00 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
AS LFT 1 Q0 .00 .00 00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
AS FND 2 00 00 - .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . .00 .00 .00
AS LFT 2 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
SPECIAL 00 .00 00 .00 .00 A0 .00 .00 00 00

, -
= § 38
Uy « 8
O ~ £9
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PAPUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION - BEFORE THE
i SECRETARY'S BUREAU PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION |
C-2002 9 / Y
JOAN GREENE Ve
v. : Docket No. C-20029142 92704 Heg

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY
PROPOSED STIPULATIONS OF METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY

AND NOW, Respondent Metropolitan Edison Company ("Met-Ed" or the
“Company™) pursuant to Section 5.234 of this Commission's regulations, 52 Pa. Code §
5.234, proposes factual stipulations as follows:

With respect to the eight provisions of Complainant’s Attachment 2 under
prayer for relief, Met-Ed responded to the Complainant and hereby proposes as follows:

1. Using their own two "actual® meter readings of 447 on 24 Dec
01 and 556 on 23 Apr 02, I want Met-Ed to verify that my

electric meter says I used 4360 kilowatt hours of electricity for
the period 24 Dec 01 to 23 Apr 02,

Response: You are correct. The meter readings indicate you used
4,360 kilowatt hours calculated as follows: 556 — 447 = 190 x 40 = 4,360 kWh.
2. Using their own bills for the period 24 Dec 01 to 23 Apr 02, I

want Met-Ed to verify that they billed me for 8360 MIOWaﬁ
 hours as shown:

25 Jan bill 55"'0

b oy g § ‘ 25 F«;bbiil 1120
F‘} f L? 'y 25 Mar bill 960
k. JLiEY A ‘ 23 Aprbill 760
' for a total of ..o .. 8360

Response:  For the original bills, you are correct.

3. I want Met-Ed to verify that they overcharged and overbilled
me for 4000 kilowatt hours of electricity for the period 24 Dec

01 to 23 Apr 02:
Met-Ed billed 8360
Electric Meter says [ used 4360

Jockere
©0CT 15 204
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Met-Ed overcharged in KWHS 100004000

e ey g

Response: - For the original bills which were not paid, you are correct.

4. In dollars, tell me the cost for the 4600 KWHs of electricity that
Met-Ed overcharged on my bills, broken down into:
Generation Charges ‘
Transmission Charges
Distribution Charges and
Transition Charges

Response: For the original bills, see estimates below.

Generation Charges $182.15
Transmission Charges % 688
Distribution Charges and $121.16
Transition Charges $22.65

$332.84

5. In dollars, tell me the cost for the 4360 kWHs that my meter
says I used for the period 24 Dec 01 to 23 Apr 02, broken down
into:

Generation Charges
Transmission Charges
Distribution Charges and
Transition Charges

Response: For the original bills, see estimates below.

Generation Charges $200.23
Transmission Charges ; $ 749
Distribution Charges and $132.07
Transition Charges o $ 2301
$362.80
6. Give me information on where my multiplier of 40 comes from,

as requested in my 25 Apr 02 lfetter.

 For your residential clectric service to the church building, metering
transformers in addition to the kwh meter, are used. These devices are connected directly
“to the primary electric service wires serving your building. This equipment is used to
change the energy level by a specific ratio to a smaller value continuously for any amount
of energy used. The transformer's secondary wires are connected to the kwh meter. The
transformer ratio size and wire connection determine the billing constant for actual
energy used.




' ’ ‘

At locations like yours, you or the company must multiply the dial reading
times the billing constant to get accumulated energy use (e.g., for one revolution of the
meter disk, you would use 0.6 watt-hours times 40 or 24 watt-hours or 0,024 kilowatt-

hours of energy.)

75

List the amount and date of each payment made toward the
contested period 24 Dec 01 through 23 Apr 02, which would
include the $200 payment made under duress when I found a
"48-hour Shut-Off Notice" taped to my door. [t was received
in Akron OH on 24 Jul at 7:39 p.m.

, Réspozise All payments are reflected on the account statement
provided. The payments made between November 30, 2001 and May 30, 2002 were as

follows:

11/30/01 $ 200.00
02/07/02 $ 100.00
022702  § 295.83
05/30/02 $  65.09

Assure me that I can continue to read my own meter and mail
in the results five days before the scheduled meter-reading date
and, most importantly, that M-Ed will use my reading to figure
my bill. Especially during the coming Holiday Season of
Christmas and New Years. Of course, Met-Ed is welcome to
come out every few months to doublecheck the numbers on my
electric meter dials so T can be sure I am reading my meter
right. I want Met-Ed to assure me that they will, in a timely
manner, confinue to send the electric-meter forms which 1 need
to read my own meter, or accept my meter-reading numbers in
letter format if I do not have a form;

Response:  Yes, you may continue to use the dial cards and read your
meter as indicated on the instructions. Med-Ed will use its own actual meter readings
when available and will use your readmgs when available in place of an estimated

reading.
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WHEREFORE, Metropolitan Edison Company hereby proposes the foregoing

stipulations.

Dated: February 12, 2004

Respectfully submitted,

fL j)}m/ / }:m//k

Afl Franklin
RYAN RUSSELL, OGDEN & SELTZER LLP
Attorneys for

~ Metropolitan Edison Cornpany




